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~ &5 Mission

[HonEig | BhoaaikiEn - RABELEIEEMEMA TIRERRNEMMTEME IR - {EibiE
BELALSLE - (tMiSBEE AL - LN - BifHEIRES N R E1200A5 - WS KFEMaRNEaWwHE -

Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) serves people who are suicidal, despairing or distressed by means of
befriending and other preventive services by supporting them to regain control of their emotions and the
will to live on. We also aim at raising general awareness towards suicide and identifying ways in which
suicide can be effectively addressed.

(== P
FE R Vision
BESIFE - AR - BONRSEBREZXNAMHERIME - WENHE—BRHELKRERNHLE -
With continuous efforts to improve our services in meeting the needs of our community, we aim at

becoming the best suicide prevention organization in Hong Kong, making solid contributions towards the
creation of a warm and caring community.

yauN
IP 72 Values
[EtnEnéR | S50 EISToeE | AR ARELBETINRKRIES @ DAGHNEREE « BE1 - RARE AN HIGINE

% RITARBMRIRE & RIRIFERBXBRREEINRZR NFEECHNEE @ B PRRESOATE - &
IBEE AL -

Our values are based on the practice of Dr. Chad Varah, founder of the Befriending Movement — to
provide value-free, non-judgmental emotional support for suicidal individuals through active listening and
care.



RIS IEE Overview of Services

24\ FER B #R B4R

24—hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service

24/ \IFEARARFE / 24—hour Hotline Service 2382 0000
NgE4dm REHEER / Live Life! Hotline for Elderly 2382 0881

Yout" Link B/MEEREELE / You™ Link 2382 0777

TR RE B RRARTS

Suicide Prevention Service for the Elderly

TEERIA / Caring Calls /V4BBRF%E / Support Groups

F3ih / Home Visits EiR#REH / Seasonal Visits

BiRE MR IR RS

Services for Survivors of Suicide Loss

B2z / Case Support
FE A1 EBh/viE / Mutual Support Groups r@z A1 &3I4k / Volunteer Training

HEHEREVEERHE

Community Education & Life Education for Youths

BAAsERE « TEIHR/VAE / Student Talks, Workshops and Support Groups
EMEEEN / Teacher Training
FEREBEE / Parent Seminars
YERRE MEB B EREN / Professional Training for Youth Suicide Prevention
BENTEZHEEE / Exhibitions and Community Educational Activities

Ll k2iE

Volunteer Training & Support

TEHIE THI4RER72 / Regular Training Courses
FH4EE T EISERTE / Ongoing Training Courses 3



FE T EE LS Highlights of the Year

2019/2020% % » M@z ERERFRENERIFER  THEHEHENBRTEBHE - UTRAEERFIEM RIS
In 2019-2020, Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) continued to grow in various aspects and showed significant achievements in
community education. Here are some figures of our services during the year.

EAEELMELHNER - thMISBER > BOBNARERY - TRESEENHERABEEER -
contributed by dedicated and talented volunteers to support SPS services as well as various community
education programmes.

15,539 /B /Hours
e O REEARNAEE TNMERFRBOE TR - WABBMMAFERE  AEaREH -
U g served by volunteers from SPS and local agency partners, helping alleviate emotional distress and suicidal risks.
342 {i/Cases

2 EE IR E LB B4/ \ESTER) B R EVRIZIRRIE -
received and handled by professionally trained volunteers of our 24—hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service.

36,140 fazE/Calls

i BRBUERRAARET - —REBRENAT -
Q j survivors of suicide loss who walked side by side with SPS through their bereavement.
144 i1/No.

‘ [ ] . RE - BRBIEERK - 25  H6  KENEATRZ2EASHRAF RS - ANASAEEEZIRHZETER
BRIRBITEERLE -

elderlies, survivors of suicide loss, students, teachers and general public citizens who participated in SPS'

community education activities, fostering SPS' establishment of a comprehensive suicide prevention network

41,788 fi/No. of Hong Kong.

AHHNE S FIAREREAAREEE - ARENBMBMESHEED -
- - local secondary and primary schools, special schools that collaborated with SPS to organise life education
,, . ,’ programmes that targeted students and teachers.

55 ft1/No. 4
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Chairperson’s Message

‘nELe  —EEROAR N
Cherishing Life, being here for 25 years

2020F BRI 4R - ZIKEERA > BETE - RISILELE ML » HBEEHRREE  EEARELER
BNEBNT » BESERBOTREZ LA -

ALEFIREALT - MEmER) BTEM > & TEIE - IREE - 12 - 5 NES > BROAFEREER
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FRIMIBR A
Mrs. Wendy Kwok

SEEMAELR

Honorary Patron & Chairperson

As COVID-19 persists, the global economy tumbles wreaking havoc to people’s livelihoods.
Emotional health in society is at a nadir, significantly increasing demand for support.

Over the past 25 years, Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) has been helping people suffering from
emotional distress or facing suicidal risk. With service values of “Caring, Listening, Acceptance
and Companionship”, we offer a 24—hour Suicide Prevention Hotline, Outreach Befriending Service
for the Suicidal Elderly, Project BLESS and Community Education & Life Education for Youths, etc.
We are as committed as ever to provide appropriate assistance and to keep in close touch with
people in need.

With worries about the coronavirus pandemic pervading society, we launched “Listening and
Accompanying in an Epidemic” under the support of The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust’s
COVID-19 Emergency Fund, different donors and companies. We distribute virus prevention
supplies to needy individuals, we listen to their thoughts and render support. To keep our service
up-to—-date, we conducted special training to equip our volunteers and staff with more professional
skills in handling complicated inquiries.

As a non-subvented organisation, we have always been self-financed. Without donations from
individuals and corporations, we can’t continue our suicide prevention work. On behalf of SPS, |
would like to express my sincere gratitude to The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, The
Community Chest of Hong Kong, Walter & Wendy Kwok Family Foundation, The Joseph Lau
Luen-Hung Charitable Trust, SOGO Hong Kong, Sun Hung Kai Properties and Yam Kim Fai & Pak
Suet Sin Charitable Foundation for their generous support, allowing us to further spread our values
and reach out to more people in need.

Last but not least, | would like to deliver my heartfelt thanks to our Executive Committee,
volunteers, and staff members for their hard work and effort. Let us keep on working together to
help emotionally distressed people overcome challenges, and rekindle their passion for life. ‘



SEEMABNTZES LS REY
Honorary Patron & Executive Committee Member

SIEEISR A
H? q’u 1\\\6 B_L f:I: g -3 m\ Mrs. Linda Lau

Let us hear more Let us care more CEBMAEHTESEES

Honorary Patron & Executive Committee Member

B SR  AAREMAELE  EEMARRERE LEBENARIELEER - BE—RX—KEHLEBEENFRAE

R - PIEBEAERS L F%ﬁ’ﬁl?‘%@?‘*ﬂtt% FEREETERURRS RIE » thill T 258 ARRRIE - %—‘WFH
FHRENBRIBERE - BN LRIEERRENIZET > A& > DIBNEEHRRERED > NBSADAREIEE
EEEERLEARNTIE > REBCHES °

A—HH > BIRARBERBEEREERE  MENREZEAZTE  MERABREREEEZZRNES » QEFPREGRK
MEEE) > BAFXELEREL > EROVREARERARE -

LERsIEZ) > TEEER) ATIRMINSZERBMBSAEEE » B —KBARNARERECHE S - BfINSE I EERETHIE
X AR ERE 2RSS » BUT AR - BB PIEBEE -

BES AN BRTS - SIHERBYE > HMALRISEMME  RRFEESH > STAFNEGNRE > BIEKLK -

mEEL AR | 9f

The outbreak of COVID-19 is causing an increasing number of people to lose their jobs and thus suffer from anxiety
disorders. Citywide anti-viral measures such as working from home and online schooling can erode human relationships,

often leading to fatigue and vulnerability to emotional distress and depression.

The poor economy has adversely affected commerce and industry, posing an uncertain future that’s hard for many people
to cope with emotionally. Some might even consider taking their own lives.

With social distancing and the closing of venues and amenities, many people stay home, avoid gatherings with family and
friends, even visiting their beloved in elderly homes. This can aggravate the old people’s sense of loneliness and
helplessness while their sons and daughters are worried about viral outbreaks in elderly homes. Sadness and concern
prevail.

Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) has risen to the occasion. We are helping prevent the suicidal from taking their own lives.
Our hotline volunteers listen to emotionally disturbed callers with care and support. Finally and fortunately, many have
weathered the storm and relinquished negative thoughts.

We are proud and honoured to serve the community and will continue executing programmes to promote positive thinking.

May | wish Hong Kong a better tomorrow! s
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Stepping out of darkness with a healing heart ggﬁﬁw\giﬂﬁtg‘ﬁgg
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Honorary Patron & Executive Committee Membel

S HRIEIRET %5%)\8@?&%@7‘3%555%% EFERBLEHEARE  BRERRE  EERELBREEHMmE
MBKRELEFD > &QFERE ELARE - BREASZSIBLARIR - EERERBNOE ?J%ﬁﬂ&&iﬁuﬁm R -
Ett M apEiR) E’\Ji%ﬁé%3|€"$§%°

AL ERERME > FHEI/ETUBRREEARREZENAIS » MitfEEENRBRTRMAS - SREBRAS5IENE
wEE > MEaiR) B2008FERMAT MBLEIT—BRERAIENE) » AERBERRUERREEHE - IR THE
AR5 > IMEEREIR AN - [SMEREEFOE - BREKENTE  BEE—EEHZERENEGERE -

2020FFR THIFMARRAOKE: > B TESHR) MABRTEALRTE  BIFELETF - RROFEEZAGEHE MEHH
A @17 BERERREEAEEHPRZERIRE - SBRMEN O BRI EREN T -

With the COVID-19 pandemic casting a shadow over Hong Kong and different parts of the world, many in the city are
under unprecedented stress and anxiety. Worse still, amid such testing times, it could be devastating for individuals who
lost a loved one to suicide—the pain and grief of which would be unimaginable. Feelings of guilt, regret and self-blame
that ensue after a suicide loss can have a rippling effect on the bereaved. For this very reason, Suicide Prevention Services
(SPS) plays a crucial role in the mental well-being of this oft-neglected group.

Studies have shown that the bereaved not only endure varying degrees of post-traumatic stress but also have a higher
tendency to attempt suicide. In order to minimise such collateral damage, SPS has launched “Project BLESS” since 2008
to provide professional counseling to suicide—bereaved families. The project includes bereavement support groups where
the families can share their experiences, lean on each other and emerge stronger from their sorrow.

Despite the many uncertainties and challenges the year 2020 has seen, SPS remains committed to raising public
awareness of suicide prevention and offering a range of timely resources to those in need. It is my fervent hope that more
individuals will join SPS in helping survivors of suicide loss overcome grief, seek solace and regain mental peace.
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Executive Director’s Report Mr. Vincent Ng

HiTHE
Executive Director

BRRERE MEmeR) BALESF - 2HER > TEGHR BRNAREMANRBES  AHSSRETAFTENERMEINE  BF
LOATRHAD TR G » ZEBEEREMBRETRIBEEIENBRZ XS - Bl BMRHIIERE:

I’m honoured to witness the 25th Anniversary of “Suicide Prevention Services ”(SPS).

Over the years, SPS has tried its very best to extend services to serve disparate groups in the community, drawing public attention to those
who need concern and emotional support when facing challenges in work, relationships and life. We now provide 4 major categories of
services to those in need:

24I\BFFEPH B R EERAR TS 24—hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service

BE—F > BI00UuBTRASALORER24/NNRE - HAZLBRMNEOEE - MIAEHERREENIRE - THEERERKE - £2019F
20204 - BfIEFHIREE T 36,1408 - TIIBREIFRITI00MERE - ELALKE - BEREENEE  FELKREERMEBITERGE -
BiBE80%REERT » (EAMRIRIFREFEIFETUTE - AHESHREBNRE  REZFRANZE - BfIIRS THEER » TE
B PE 7 U RIS T AR TR - BESHARTETHMNSETIRY - AMEEERST - 2FSTIRBIGBHZERNG,S39ME/\E - K
B HBESEHNE—IET -

In 2019/2020, 300 volunteers participated in a round-the—clock duty roster of being attentive listeners. They deserve our heartfelt
appreciation. We handled a total of 36,140 calls. That’s an average of nearly 100 calls per day. Volunteers listened with patience, mindful
of callers’ emotions, providing a comfortable platform for callers to express themselves. Over 80% of callers said their stress was eased
after using the hotline service. Traffic problems caused by social issues and change of working modes due to COVID-19 prevention
measures seriously affected our volunteer service. Nevertheless, 15,539 volunteer service hours were rendered for the whole year, deep
gratitude to all volunteers.

Fafh R & B#% R Suicide Prevention Service for the Elderly

IRE—E > WME—H) > JEEREARER-ESHEMERIE 1 2EZHERESERILEHEN - AREEEFSREETEINR
B3Hs » RER/MEEEST TEEEESHERERE © MEaHT—IRRERBS 1 - BHRE - NEIERBHE BRHERE 0 AR
BREENES - BE—F > HASHEBT42EESESEERETNERES » 328 F LARTZRBUE6,599)R  Ltsh » TREIANELZ150BFER
EfEERE R AR TENAERT TRE-R-2—HNE) i JEENEHEREARENREREBEE - MIRTTEISMIENHT  ZBS
fUET - BEREEENGE  EZFEEERENRERZZHEIR - REETMSRBIINIE -

Our folks are treasures in a family, so it’s a pity that the elderly suicide rate is always higher than that of other ages. The public should be
more empathetic towards this phenomenon and try harder to prevent it. Thanks to the support of The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust, we can continue to implement “HKJCCPG: Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly”, in which we provide services such as
home visits, group support services and festive visits, aimed at helping old folks in distress. In the past year, we contacted a total of 342
emotionally disturbed or suicidal elders; 328 volunteers provided service more than 6,599 times. With donations from the HSBC 150th
Anniversary Programme through The Community Chest of Hong Kong, we offered “Family Support for Elderly Mental Health” to support
carers of elderlies with depression or suicidal tendencies.

The successful implementation of these 2 projects depended on the co-operation of volunteers, colleagues and organizations to enable
emotionally distressed senior citizens to feel love and care, and the carers to receive appropriate support.



BB MR EIRTE Services for Survivors of Suicide Loss

—AB#R  —RZA - ERERME REFERILEREEESES BEEENACTIERANBERE - AREBLBRED - AEBUF
BT TRORIT —BREBRAZIENEL - HSERBERERMUKREIE - £F » RFIHREUATHER ; — S ERESERNOREBHERT -
S—HENERSEMERAL/NE - BTEENEMGEMES) - RUSENERE - MBEROPEE - 58NS —EB1R > mEHIIBEA
H1 BPINESKBRERMERERRSZ » MNFEEZY » EERERERRERNEY, » BIUHNEE -

When a person dies by suicide, all of his or her family members suffer, often traumatically. They have to handle funeral arrangements as
well as emotional reactions of all concerned. Thanks to funding support from The Community Chest, we continued “Project BLESS” to
provide timely support to suicide bereaved families. In 2019/2020, we received 144 new cases, for which we rendered professional grief
counseling, and through mutual support group, peer activities and other therapeutic activities, provided them with appropriate channels to
alleviate their distress. Another goal of the project is to empower individuals with similar experiences to become volunteers and share their
experience with other survivors of suicide loss, to ignite their hopes for a new life.

BOEZHERRIRR - EFV)FUEBEREERE LF - S AEE - AR - AEEFESINERTRBFB O FERRT - KREEES
SREEHERENIEY > A8152016F9RRRT IERS IEhamy 18l > THESERBEBRBEMES - SEEESR - BT hit
BEZEFrEER  ERSFFASGERBNE  UWEBEZRANELF > UEBEARERSHEENALBNERNBEEXXL  BAHRITN

MEaFPI8) - AEMIFRRBBEENEZBBTRBABEENED [ Ty B—ESOEBEREME)  BEEAERTREMBAR
8- FEEBREBFTFANED R > BHEALEERATRLESEEANBERE  DUHI I BHIRE -

Youths are the pillars of the future, however, the upward trend in suicides among young people and school children is worrying. It prompted
us to boost our efforts to prevent youth suicide in recent years. Thanks to a donation from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust,
the Jockey Club “Life Cherishing” Project was launched in September 2016 to rally schools, volunteers and the community to support
young people with emotional difficulties, to promote in them a correct outlook on life and a positive caring culture among peers and
become each other’s “Gatekeepers”. SPS is also thankful for the funding of Sun Hung Kai Properties through The Community Chest of
Hong Kong to support “Photography Link Youth”. This project enables youths to express themselves through photographs. Additionally,
through their photography exhibitions, SPS hopes more people from the society can commiserate with the thoughts of youths, thus
reducing mutual misunderstanding.

AEEZREELE  HMABIISHSABENLE - =5 IALA - AEEIRES » RuEEBRESFEHEEER - SARRHBETINRT -
ERBATEALTE LEYE - B > HtEILEIBEHENENE RREAHBEH -

This year is also particularly challenging with the outbreak of COVID-19. Fortunately, our dedicated volunteers and professional staff
adapted efficiently to the changes when serving the community. They provided timely support and delivered anti—epidemic supplies to the
cases in need. We are also grateful to the donors for their generosity.

REARR » HMIAFINRREEE RRENRE - ANBERNBERSHHEZE - Z—HH » BAUEREESPFESERR THENEES
o BROURBFMBPTEEEERS » 81 SEBHNEINARASS » RSSO AMES Mnm) PET— Ao —tHic -

Looking into the future, we will strengthen our services to carers and the elderly, whose emotional issues are often neglected by the
general public. We are equally concerned about youngsters’ needs, in the face of different challenging situation. From the bottom of my
heart, I'd like to thank all the Executive committee members, volunteers, honorary patrons, partners and staff. Together, we will “add oil”
as we step into the next quarter century.

10
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R 12/ FER B AR AR BRTS
Establishment of The Samaritans

(Cantonese Speaking Service)
which provided 12-hour hotline service

1996

EREATRE LR
The Grand Opening of SPS centre
in Tung Tau Estate

1998

BRINRE 24/\FHEME » RIFERIESESER >
RREZEEAMIIMBIREITZ
TFEpA R & B #RARTS 1
Hotline was extended to 24 hours &
Suicide Prevention Service for the Elderly started

1999

MEaEiR) BREBIMTITER
The first SPS Charity Walk was organized

n



2001

g "BEERRERG

2382 0881
“Live Life! Hotline for Elderly”
2382 0881 was launched

2000

MEmEid) NEXBEBIERRS
Suicide Prevention Services
Official English name changed to
"Suicide Prevention Services"

RAELHEEEHE  REMRARGRBZER ;
ITREEEBESSRERTESREE
RE TEaifiT—NERERB -
Became a member agency of
The Community Chest of Hong Kong,
got the funding for enhancing the hotline service.
With the funding support from
The Hong Kong Jockey Charities Trust,
“Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly” was launched.

BinREtEEE - FEFAB SO FEERRTS
MRithEsEE1TEN
With the funding support of
Sun Hung Kai Properties,
Suicide Prevention Service for
the Youths was launched

2007

©

®
EREH BN Do) TS @
R REE - %

EE&R#E Don't 1 (FE3E) »
ESPEERZAE
"Don't Qua" Elderly Visit
Programme
was first organized




2008 o

BERBEEGEZEN -
AR MEORT—BREV RIS
With the funding support of
Peter K.K. Lee Care for Life Foundation,
Project “BLESS” — Services for survivors of suicide
loss was launched. o

RIUZEHE BERERARMBLLEIE
EXEEBPERTRRENTENRR
The first “Virtual Memorial for Survivors of Suicide Loss”
was set up in Hong Kong.

201 O Survivors reminisced about their loves
ones in the online platform.

=

2 B e R R ITEMIE.

Symposium on "Suicide Prevention in Contemporary Chinese
Societies” (China, Hong Kong and Taiwan) was organized

2011

FREEVFEGBFIRE oy - EEdm) 5HE
Launch of teenage life education programme
“Filling Lives with Joy”.

2013

® THEAEEREE) EB
MELET— BREFRKIETEL -
BRFEATNEERIGH SR
With the funding support from Community Partner Foundation,
“Project BLESS” developed professional bereavement
counselling service for survivors of suicide loss

13



2014

p

ERERHEAE=RARBESE  BUBRE
BRERSTHEG > RBREESE
Collaborated with three public mortuaries in
Hong Kong to launch the first referral
system of survivor cases, offering timely
support to survivors

2016

p

FESIREGS M EERZRE > TAFAREN/FEIERE
ZRBRHRTS » WITUKELAASZTERE BRARTS -
Several projects were launched to further strengthen our
services on youth suicide prevention. Besides, a family based
elderly suicide prevention service was launched to support
family members of the depressed or suicidal elderly.

BVEEREE
Youth Link
23820777

2020

MEanEhiR) FXIL255F »
ESEABB728 NIRRT
BREIARDVETEN °
25th Anniversary of Suicide
Prevention Services,
having served more than
720,000 people to—date
and saved many lives

2015

TEHMERT) REFEFTERHETE
mAg MEOET BREVRZIETE
TREHEEEHREREPREHEREBLE

Received The 6th Hong Kong Volunteer Award &
"Project BLESS" Services for Survivor of Suicide
Loss received the "Social Responsiveness Award"
under the "Best Practice Award in Social Welfare"

2018

8 TRE R Z—HHE)
BRFSTEI 2 ARERES
N2018BFRILER T+ KEFFEIL 2—
"Family Support for Elderly Mental Health"
won Top 10 "Meritious Websites Contest 2018"

L ] WF =
S R = .
| D e A e P
O RRR ST [P | l

1l _ 4'
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Listening and Accompanying during the Epidemic

2020F1HREAE - MEARFRIGEE - HBRBAREE - EASN24N\RBAGRRE—EFFEFRAERTENAL
RRIBEBLTERTS

202028 » AGKAREROAL - SOEBRIOASIRIEE > I5E TRE TEy BT BESHRET - R
& > BFISAEHNEEIKEBHRMELGBANRBERS - BFENRE - REKFAFHAL  BERZEHE
RSB - IEERIRT > REBENOEREARET -

From January 2020, a novel coronavirus outbreak greatly affected social services. Nevertheless, our 24—hour
hotline service operated unabatedly to provide emotional support to those in need.

In February 2020, SPS received donations of anti—epidemic supplies from patrons, charitable organisations
and enthusiastic companies, giving birth to the “Listening and Accompanying during the Epidemic Situation”
campaign.

Subsequently, we have been unceasingly dispatching supplies to our service users, as well as families in
need, the elderly, and people of different ages. We have also co-operated with many social service
organisations to listen to your voice and accompany you in the epidemic.




16



24\ TR B B AR

24—-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service

BE—F > AFNEERE  HEEARMYRESEBEALTEARGRZS - BRER - A8)EL - BETE - REREERZINEANE
g - mRAENEER - BEIBENES » hEEAESN - ERHREEERENER > MAREHAZERNAE  STMNEERTE
i —HAER  BHFRREBRENRZ - REARNOLE > GF—ETETRENZER > BAFENREFUER - KR —HGRE -

Since last year, social issues and a devastating coronavirus pandemic have panicked Hong Kong people. Suspensions of school and
work, shutdowns of amenities and venues have greatly affected people’s livelihood and plunged economies here and abroad to a nadir.
Tumultuous events in life inevitably build up stress and negative emotions. Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) is always here to cherish
and embrace lives. Our volunteers strive to listen, support, and provide heartwarming companionship through difficult times.

MEaEiR) BAE26FERA TRIE - 1EE ~ 140 - BEM) MRFFIER > MEHIE TIRRAREIRE » SUSTURHHIRIBMIEE - IR
RAREENOE > AAEFHNRE - B FEIEREF  EEFEEERIFERE  BIERERER - HFMEE > RMESEBNESE - 8k 5
REB—RIMERMUT - AIME - REEHCSHOE > EMEZIRE > H#—EXIIFERENREEZFFEEN - RAFEEARLEMm
17 EREP—RSHHE

Over the past 25 years, SPS has been adhering to the mission of “Care, Listen, Accept and Accompany”. Our trained volunteers answer
calls from emotionally distressed individuals. By listening to their hearts without judgement nor opinion, we try to understand their
hardships. By showing genuine care and providing companionship, we strive to relieve emotional distress and subsequently reduce the
risk of suicide. We hope to build a platform and lend an ear to callers to vent emotions and confront problems, walking shoulder to
shoulder with everyone to find a way out.

FE2019F2020F [ » £ ap R BRERIFHS00 B HZ IR RAZ L MIIE T AKRIRT » SHHIREE36,1401ER E R ARTF RE15,539/\F © B
HATEEBGIRISHIER B DIGRENERRAHELN —2 7 » RECEVNTER BRAERTY - HMIE—EER > BESaS - EERE
ZIEERBOREELE -

In 2019-20, our 24-hour hotline, manned by 300 trained and devoted volunteers, handled a total of 36,140 calls with 15,539 hours of
services. We wish to extend our sincere gratitude to The Community Chest of Hong Kong to support our Suicide Prevention Hotline
Service. The funding enables us to continue providing appropriate services to society. We are always here, cherishing lives, and will
continue to listen to callers struggling with emotional problems.

ERIBREEBE Number of Calls Received

40,000 36140
35,000 33190 .
30,000 27388 P
25,000 21285 24142 ;&;:umulated Number of Calls
handled
20,000 15039 17999
15,000 pover 11870 SARERE
10,000 Number of Calls
5 000 3073 6221 handled per month
) o < & e |

3073 3148 2898 2751 3169 2960 3286 2857 3246 2906 2896 2950
48 5AH 6H 7R 88 9A 108 MA 122RA 1A 2R 38R

REE » FIOHERIE 36,140 ERE - Ti9EHERE 3,012 @ -

This year, the hotline center handled 36,140 calls, with an average of 3,012 calls per month.



REB 14 RIS 5 Gender Distribution of Callers

REE > EHEMBREES » BUEBFESNUMY > 558%
MR MERER2342% -

This year, among callers whose gender was disclosed, 58%
were male and 42% were female.

REEBMHHEIBIRIRE Problems Faced by Callers

REXIE /&R Romantic Relationship/Marital
FhE Employment

IR/ #E4 RS RE Psychological/Mental
ABZRA{% Interpersonal Relationships
f2EE Health

BB (BIERE)

Financial Difficulties

(including Unemployment)

REE > EANEREZEHAZRENEGREREET  RIFHERREE
FENEEBMEI6%  tE5h - MFEBMEGEN% > OIB/HEHEEG15% » ARRRZR
EE1E16% °

This year, among the problems faced by callers, 36% were
romantic/marital problems; 11% were employment problems; 15% were
psychological/mental problems; and 16% were interpersonal problems.

AR¥ERYRX Service Effectiveness
1%

BRI EE

41%
0 mEssR
Felt soothed/better

B sTmEe

AatElE

Negative emotions alleviated

Better understood problems

The Project is supported by

REBFH N1 Age Distribution of Callers
1% . o-0

1-20
B 21-30
I 31-40
Bl 41-60

610r MLt
above

AEE > TABFRIREED - ZEFEHRHERI(21E305% ~ 31E405% ~ 41E60
RHIRESENRBIGZ T > E73% -

This year, among callers whose ages were revealed, 73% were between 21 and
60 years old.

RBEBREE S Distribution of Callers' Risk Levels

1%

Bl ;2B B7%°&88 No suicidal ideation

[ B B#&/2E8 With suicidal ideation

I A B#&&tE] With suicide plans
EEEH B H Attempting suicide

REE  FATBERBBEGHGREE P - H66%HIREERTZE
TEIBEEEE > EPEBERZEEG22%  MAEBRABERLHEET
& TEON% 1% -

This year, for those who were able to identify as suicide risks, 66% of
the callers indicated that they were emotionally disturbed. Among
these people, 22% had suicidal ideation; 11% had suicide plans and
1% were even attempting suicide.

AEE > TEAER MBI E SR REE R E81%MRBEFAMGE - KBIFEEMUFE  SREIRE
BR - H8%HIREELMRNE » RMLEBZ A1 T BFTEHAIRERE » BIME5%EHREI S -

5% This year, 81% of the callers whose calls were tracked—-effective felt emotionally relieved or more
comfortable after using our service; 8% of callers reported better understanding of the problems
they faced after talking on the hotline and another 5% found means to solve their problems.

HEI5E

Identified solutions to problems

BRI

No significant effectiveness

| WE R

Suicide risk eliminated/reduced

A A K 2\ B 4
i 8 ~ B 2 -
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Suicide Prevention Services for the Elderly

BARMLERIEIRE R LHAE —EHER

The Epidemic has isolated people while our volunteers have stayed online to care

MEamEviR) MIVRREBRBEISFEARE  BIRERFERESTE_T-FZX - RETEREBABERENS
BHERENRE » REEHNZIRSREETRRT - HEMMAELBFENERNOUSE - TBE—F > ABEAZERN
FFEHSIFHER - MEENKREE  REOHELREFTRNEEERRMAS - REHESGEANBETRARNEERZ
gEkR ~ WA KE SRR B0 KRR RIS SBREEFEEMMANEETD  BERZRAREZM/E THFIREELN
Blff - #ERENE T BANBHEBRESNELHENRHNEERM > 2 MEaiiR) NRED—EaER > EEIRF
EEEHRE > RIOBITIVRZE

The outreach service for the elderly at Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) was officially launched in 1998, reaching 22
years of service in the blink of an eye. It focuses on reaching out to elderly people with emotional distress or early
suicidal tendencies and providing them with regular volunteer visits and telephone calls to help alleviate their gloomy
and suicidal emotions. In the past year, people have become alienated, distrustful and isolated from each other. This
has impacted the elderly in an unprecedented way, evoking negative feelings such as loss, confusion, disappointment,
anger, worry, anxiety, fear, etc., that enshroud their daily lives. These feelings sometimes even triggered the deep
trauma of their past experiences. In these difficult times, SPS stayed online and persisted in home visits and telephone
calls from our staff and volunteers, to walk with the elderly in adversity and work together to fight the epidemic.

1afh R&E B AR5

Suicide Prevention Service for the Elderly

RiE ERFSFIERS) FIFET > F2019FAI7MUREEREBRM FEEH > FTHEREABE—RIREBRIT AT
MERFD - REBAEFE—FBREENTE  hAIRKSHAIRESEENETRERE - MMEALCET AOHMAE
ERGER > MAEKARBARE - ESRERMMAFEREE > REFBNREBER T EENRE > B2 48L&
24t > MHEXENREEE - RIEEFESESS > FERBEEFRAEFNERAEERRNERE - EREFERZ
EEFE S EHERREBNEEMIMERKRZAEN > BEFRIEE - MEaiiR) ERBFEEFEREETEZEIN

EEEREHEREYE : TEaHT —IRRERK. 1| > ARESIS0OBFEEHEEBTE L BN TRE-
R-Z—MNE) MERE > 2RAFNERERSRRERREAEREERENKBRMERT - RVBRTUEIEHL
FItReh R BRERIRES), - MEBRRBETIIRRERBES - FENLHRERXBLSMAEANEHRRE  BRATERENEN
DNERSBEGEECNES - KMELAZERBSERS > MERBRREEAHIREAR > MAUREMT - EIRSE
KARIZIE ©

The coroner’s report states 379 elderly people died by suicide in 2019. On average, more than one old person died by
suicide every day, the highest figure in recent years. So although HK’s elderly now live in a resource-rich society and
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most of them needn’t worry about housing and livelihood, emotional and suicidal problems prevail. Many old people
went through unimaginable hardship and never thought of giving up. But today, suicidal thoughts are mainly evoked
by chronic illness and family problems. Rapid changes in social culture and weak ethical relationships deter the elderly
in adapting to modern life and getting along with their families. Elderlies lacking people to talk to may suddenly feel
more helpless, lonely, and despairing in life. Through “The Hong Kong Jockey Club Community Project Grant:
Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly” funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, SPS helps
elderlies with depression or suicidal thoughts. And via “Family Support for Elderly Mental Health” funded by the HSBC
150th Anniversary Charity Programme through The Community Chest of Hong Kong, SPS services family members of
old folks with suicidal thoughts. Training courses and seminars are held for volunteers who make regular home visits
and telephone calls to elderlies in need. Various activities and courses are also organised for family members of
elderly people to help them understand the psychology of geriatric depression and learn to relieve pressures so they
can better take care of the elderly around them. The two services enable the aged to feel more secure, having the
support of social workers, volunteers and their family members.

EHESSHESNGE : TEHhHT — IMNERBRHE.
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Community Project Grant:
“Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly”

AERE 'BEEEFEREETER) £2019-20220=5F » BEBREY LT —IINBRRERE) - ERFEEX
RIEEZRFARBERBIARE  HRHENS LTRERESREATERBER - ERURMFAHNEENRE -

We thank The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for allocating funds for “Outreach Befriending Service for
Suicidal Elderly” from 2019 to 2022. This helps us continue to support old folks suffering from emotional distress or
having early suicidal tendencies, to expand the volunteer network in the community, and to better develop professional
services. This is affirmation and recognition of our programme.

- FHEEFRESEGES
The Project is suppariediby 1 —fO The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust 8

[l % [E# RIDING HIGH TOGETHER

ERRFH R ZHEITSH

Case Service and Participation of Trained Volunteers

REMERE > FHEMXIRENGEE > BLRFBHBREFEREEE  BARMBAZZE > ERENZINEHEFHE
HHRD - RBABE—FHABI28RET - 81 MEwHR BEIREEHBFNEIAII2UKREBRREHEERNART - R
FEREGEG,B99R - HEHBFAHE > HMAEBRE—FELB4EHRFEEE - ETEEMERERFHERE CERZIEE - 3
MRHEEMETREFTRESIN > KEHMPIERRDREER - 8 TRIR BRI  IZRARBHEINEZNRUTESE > BEEL
MNMOERE > TRRENTEER  SERERZHSAINEER > FEMPINGEE  BEMFEREOEE
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Volunteer services have been severely restricted by the social environment,
especially the epidemic. Even so, our staff and volunteers have carried on
caring for the elderly. In the past year, a total of 328 volunteers, including SPS
volunteers and volunteers in regional collaborations, provided visiting services
to 342 elderly cases on 6,599 occasions. In regional collaborations, we had a
total of 14 partners in the past year, including regional elderly service
organisations, enterprises and volunteer groups. We provided professional
training for volunteers from various groups and arranged for them to visit
elderly cases regularly, spreading in the community our tenets of “caring,
listening, acceptance, and companionship”. Our volunteers listened patiently
to learn the needs of the elderly and helped them feel the care of the
community, relieved their anxieties and reduced their risk of suicide.

2019/2020F & ARF5 (% F = RO &S R 4Bl o i =
Age and Gender Distribution of Service Users in 2019/2020

Age F#? Malo B Sex Eg?:emale & Total 4225
Below 60 0 1 1
60-69 14 34 48
70-79 30 65 95
80-89 36 96 132
90 or above T E 19 44 63
UnknownFi¥ 1 2 3
Total 428¢ 100 242 342
ZHRFNZIIE AR
Number of Trained Volunteers Participating in the Services
SPS Volunteers T4H@pzEhéR) &L 118
Local Agency Volunteers itEiRfEi%tES T 210

Total 4224

328
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HEEEEH

Community Education Activities

FRBpBINaE - EHEBARERERIFEBENYE - AR ORI
MEELHAR - ik RAABRATHEHREERSDEANSTHESEE -
BE—F > BPIBSERTELHNEHELE  BNERERMEATERBEER
BNEREPNRERE > BAXVRRANEH - EMELERL —EEE
BHREE > BARNZEBEHERINK - ZERHKFIR T HFRNKRE
Bl - REBREEEDD  REFEESNR TREE VA HEXEEE
b BFEERT —ERS TRENBAZ D) EE > ABEEHEEDEN
R ~ FERS ~ aE kB REBENRISENE - BT UREECEA
BB MEEFBARBEAS - BEEIRZEANRNRR - RIFBHLHF1,409%
REARAIREIZE  REREZREREARTEEREBEACRS
ERENBEEE > UNEBFERAREBEREENREBZERERTEE
BIEIS > BRMELAEENRS -

Prevention is better than cure. People around elderlies can care for and assist them more effectively at the inchoate
stage of emotional problems. So it is vital to raise public awareness of elderly suicide prevention. In the past year, we
held education seminars to help the elderly and the community understand the close relationship between emotional
distress and suicide, and by enhancing public awareness, establish a more ideal safety net in the community to more
effectively prevent suicide. Apart from continuing to organise “Mental Health Promotion Talks” for disparate elderly
community centres, daycare centres and homes, we also gave “Talks for Depressive Elderlies” this year to explain
causes, prevention and treatment of elderly depression and how to communicate with sufferers. Organisations could
apply for different talks to meet the needs of their members, so as to achieve the purpose of progressive learning. A
total of 1,409 elderly people, members of the public and volunteers participated in the service. We hope to remind the
public of the need to constantly pay attention to emotional changes in themselves and the elderlies around them, how

to communicate with those with emotional distress and suicidal thoughts, and use emotion relief techniques to care
for needy old folks.

HER T4

Professional Workers Training

HERAEF LELE  AOSSEXRRATERERENIFE  EEBHEET - ASRZAERBOGE - LRGN  HEESE
PRAETE - FTA > HAIERMERBNEXRRATRMIEHREH S ZE > ERETAARNE - EthPIRRERERENE
2> BREFSIESENRE - BEHIEME  REREHFZOBES > REZBREFIETBRUTEY » RENIEHE
MBEREESREER - AHEEER  FARERBASKRERE L > HRESININER—ELHA - #BE—F > HAS
RE - AR FHE T2 T8N LIRS » IRIBABIESIAR » BETIFHAZREREL » XEMpELRBABB M FINEH
BIREBNBRER > Ik FHAFHRESIE -

In clinical practice, many front-line workers are at a loss when dealing with emotional crises of the elderly, due to a
lack of relevant knowledge, experience and training. Therefore, we organised training workshops or practical sharing
sessions for professional social service workers to instill in them a deeper understanding of the elderly and help them
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provide more appropriate follow—up. With social changes, family
ethical relationships are weakening and elderlies are getting less
familial support than before, resulting in increasingly complex
emotional and suicidal problems among them. This in turn led to rising
demand for training front-line and professional workers in elderly
services. In the past year, we organised 8 workshops for universities,
front-line and professional workers with a total of 335 participants.
These workshops were well received by social services and most of
the workers believe they helped them identify suicidal risks of the
elderly and provide early support.

A REERERR IFEDZRMSEM
Thematic Sharing on Elderly Suicide Prevention Service for
Professional Workers and New Book Releases

REABEANERRNPERNFED - MEEHSBAENTFELEEGR > EFEE
RENBB/IFE - BCHBIARNTFE - ENHMERFE - RIENZHIBFE
BANMNEENFE - HENRENFE - BE - RENSROFE - WRELFE
BIERABER T & B0 - BRERESEMES - EERCBAENRIE - RE
NERELEANEFEMENERNBRTE > EREEANENERT ERGRSE
Bt RESEARFREFENERRBNAERRET FE > RENBREN - B8
S ERINHLETZR - Fit - ERTEXEBSERER - MARMPINEGEES
ERETNBERFPELAGRAEER - Ewdif SERIRREALETE 1B B
RFENEFLEFELEAEERANER  R-T-NFTR=ZB8MTRS MEAERBRFEIERREF —TER
REEREXFDIFTEDZ - HFIBFZREZT LERMALIRERNBRIETTES)ZNHEE - [SRMBERERAIEY
BRIERE D > MASH IRASFEAR,)EREFRMBESE > AESSNESZEEER - ERFHREHI > HA130
UBMELRE > EPEFEHT HTBERRERBFEL -

=

B »

Elderly face contradictions and conflicts at different stages in
their lives. These include past, present and future contradictions
between desire and morality involving themselves and others,
between abilities and requirements, between control and
restraint, between rights and responsibilities, between
expectations and realities. If they can’t cope, these
contradictions can accumulate, build up pressure and even
worsen into life trauma. Complex emotional conflicts will cause
the elderly to lose the balance of power between
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self-preservation and self-destruction, resulting in self-confrontation, self-harm or
suicide. So it is crucial for workers to understand the emotional contradictions and
conflicts in high-risk elderly people. To provide a better understanding of emotional
contradictions and life-death contradictions among the elderly, SPS organised an
“Thematic Sharing on Elderly Suicide Prevention Service for Professional Workers”
with the special theme “From Life and Emotional Contradictions to Self-Destruction
and Self-Existence” on 3 October 2019. We invited Professor Yip Kam Shing,
Research Professor of Caritas Institute of Higher Education, to speak on theoretical
aspects of various contradictions. Our social workers hosted the case sharing and
Q&A session to pass on valuable experience to participants. The event received an
overwhelming response. 130 people attended, including social workers, social work
students and elderly service volunteers.

EEREERHBERE - ATV AMERBBRFLMARIAIUNRENRETI2EMNEE - R TIEFABERRE
WRENAEMR - TESHIT) —IIERERFER_ZT—/\F@NERT EXAN—RRRESRNERT
f1 —&R > FEBRBETRBERATHMRNER  E_T_TF-RELTS—FEE  %E23H T£5%EAD
(I—RAERBRFEIERLEER - AEREZBEMTEERRAURENDRE  EEEERRER/ \BEAE
FENFE > WAREMMANBERFERFEAOTMETLNFE - ATMREIRES MEAERBRTFEIIBEHRAER
71 —EBREEREXAIFESZ) NSNERBUSHERBEERE > FELSTUHFEARERERBEN
B LA -

The problem of suicide among elderly people in HK is serious, but few local studies or books provide a reference
for front-line staff to help them understand the inner world of suicidal elderly people. After “Outreach Befriending
Service for Suicidal Elderly” published the book “Wrestling between Life and Death — Exploring the Subjective
World of Elderly Suicide” in 2018, SPS summarised its experience in clinical research and published another book
named “Wrestling between Life and Death (Il) — From Life and Emotional Contradictions to Self-Destruction and
Self-Existence” in January 2020. It is hoped through relevant theories of contradictions and the interviews of six
elderly service users, readers can understand how the eight major contradictions in life and death affect the
emotional conflicts of the elderly and how they end up as contradictions between life and death. The publication
is distributed free of charge to participants of “From Life and Emotional Contradictions to Self-Destruction and
Self-Existence — Themtic Sharing on Elderly Suicide Prevention Service for Professional Workers”. All social
service organisations are welcome to apply. We hope this book can benefit staff of elderly services.

Major Community Education Programmes Session No. of Beneficiaries
FTEHEAEEH 20131 RFEZBAR

FrE&# L) 3B Mental Health Promotion Talks

. : 2 1,4
FrE&EIMEENZ/D ) 3B Health Talks on Elderly Depression e £

R REBRRBEBDZE
AR R B ERE TR T ES 8 535

Elderly Suicide Prevention Service Sharing for Professional Workers
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B B #R5h & R & BERRIEED

Seasonal Visits and Elderly Experiential Activities

BRPELENRE - REBSRE > s 'SEEHEDIR > #RRAARFEHRRARLZOEIERTRS - ERE
FRFZEMBER - IMNRABHRER - A - HBE—F > FHABNRFARERENTE  REMARAKLTNOKE
SEED  EREH > MENRENRKEEE - BAEBE—F - FAORENFRDEHHRIATE - EHANSHER > 85K
TNRAEET BRI HRNEE  BEREARNERE  KBREENE L LFIFKIRECYMEBGERE - EPIRERT - i
FHEREHE > ERITBEERERE - RELMBEREREEAETEHRBNZRNARER - REERBLERTDN
BED > NEFRERESZALERNAR - EEMCABSRBERC © 5 > ARSI HREBENZE > Hf
MEW T 2RREINEE - FESBUETCEEESE  BREMAITMNBLLE  BOBERPHNEEBE -

In traditional Chinese society, old people have a strong sense of family. There is a saying, “Think about your family
especially during festivals”. Modern society’s concept of spending time with family during festivals has gradually
diminished, but the elderly cling on to the hope for such special occasions. Unfortunately, in the past year, regardless
of the social atmosphere and the impact of the epidemic, opportunities for the elderly to get together with their
families have become fewer and more difficult, aggravating their feeling of loneliness. Nevertheless, we strived to hold
11 large—scale seasonal visits, recruiting volunteers from various enterprises, institutions and groups to visit and send
gift bags to the elderly. On four of the visits, we collaborated with schools to recruit secondary school students to
help them learn to appreciate the perseverance and assorted strengths of the elderly in facing difficulties in life.
During the visits, the elderly shared life experiences with the students, rare occasions of communication between the
two generations. Despite the impact of social events and the epidemic, we still organised two outings for the elderly.
We hope through co-operation with corporate groups, the elderly can go into the community more proactively and
reduce their negative feelings of being left alone at home.

REEABEECERSELOEMIANGEMENEBINES > RAEEEZ—EFEEAREREREE > EMEIURIEN
Ff% > AEEBRMAEAEARNAE FERE EREENIVE  BREWEERTIZEBHSZY > TEESRL > BHRSE
E—ERMmBEFHEIOZZA » HENEI—(Ei AR REAIE % o

In daily life, old folks are often afraid to contact their neighbours because they are reluctant to burden others. In the
past, we tried to re—kindle good neighbourly ties through activities catering to the aged. This year, we made towel
puppies with the elderly on different occasions to give them fresh experiences. We arranged for volunteers to
accompany the old people to present their handiwork to neighbours or loved ones, so as to establish
good-neighbourly relations of giving and receiving.

M EREREREE - BE—FHA7TIBRRIZH > EREE,0228REZE -

In the past year, a total of 771 volunteers participated in the above activities, which benefited more than 1,022 elderly
people.
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Z(Don’t)NEAZEILKITE
“Don’t Qua” Charity Action

ERnARSEREEERER K21 AF - B "LDon ) NEEZLATE. - BBAREZTES DHEITRE
(Don't)[iK1 K T€(Don’t)AESELFE) > FERUSEZDHEESOMAE - HANR_F-—IFLtRA-+—H  #
BEMEEARENEDY > ABERANRENTR > FEMAMARXBAXRIMLIRNEEESE - BB130RKRB13[EE
EEEREBHET » AIE1928REBNRPETHRS > LEARRBIREHENENRDREERR - £ERHHERNEBESKE
RIFHY VAR ZBREPERG > AREMRESHER -

SPS organises the ‘Don’t Qua’ Charity Action during the traditional Chinese solar term ‘Great Heat’ each year. To
spread the message of cherishing life, SPS arranges the large—scale activities ‘Don’t Qua’ Volunteer Service
Programme and ‘Don’t Qua’ Charity Luncheon. The meaningful volunteer programme was held on 21 July, 2019 to
cheer up emotionally distressed elderlies and alleviate their negative emotions caused by hot weather. More than
130 volunteers from 13 companies, groups and institutions visited the homes of 192 elderly people and distributed
winter melon drinks and healthy food to the elderly. Miss Luisa Maria Leitdo, Charity Ambassador of SPS,
participated in part of the visits to show her love and care to the elderly.

“R-AFENARIH=R > HARKPEXEEESENRT R(Don't)IZSBLOFE) - GFBFBHIM0BRERS
T EBZANLMARIANTE > MERBEZHEE®  BHRTEBAFRARERE - SUHERIEMIE - SREKBK/ B Joe
JuniorSBERNIBEHEMI - SERMESESIHBRERORERE 'REE » E;E—MN/I\EH > WMESMEL
REMMNES DT » FETAEMFIS OEER - BIEMS > EREBRFRERD -

On 23 August 2019, we organised a ‘Don’t Qua’ Charity Luncheon at Choi Fook Royal Banquet in Tsim Sha Tsui.
More than 340 elderly people and volunteers were invited to enjoy a lunch with a winter melon themed menu,
implying the elderly should cherish their lives. In addition to inviting different guest performers, including Miss Luisa
Maria Leitdo, Miss Mimi Choo and Mr. Joe Junior, we presented the “Evergreen Award” to the oldest attendees of
each agency present this year. The prize was a small potted plant, symbolising the old folks on the stage were still
full of vitality, and to wish them good physical and mental health. All in all, it was a lively and happy day.
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HEA

Date

14/4/2019

4/5/2019

17/5/2019

25/5/2019

2/6/2019

2/7/2019

21/7/2019

27/7/2019

23/8/2019

7/9/2019

8/9/2019

9/9/2019 &

17/9/2019

5/10/2019

15/12/2019

19/1/2020

EiE¥REE / FMNEED
Activity

ERIRIEEE

Easter Home Visit

REHEEBHEERED (KEh)
Home Visit by students from Kwok Tak Seng Catholic Secondary School

RREYEE SRS
Home Visit by students from PLK Yao Ling Sun College

HRBEL R SRR
Home Visit by Buddhist Yip Kei Nam Memorial College

BREE 0Bk
Dragon Boat Festival Home Visit

BRERNSEEZBRE=FEHRP
Home Visit by HKTA The Yuen Yuen Institute No.3 Secondary School

HEFTR LMK
Don’t Qua Charity Home Visit

AW RERD
Visitation of Ping Shek Estate

Z(Don't) ABHEBLTFE
Don’t Qua Charity Luncheon

2019 REBRTAE
Celebrating Mid—Autumn Festival Thousand Elders Gathering

R tEENERIIR

Mid—Autumn Festival Home Visit

RIEDIY- EMNERIEES

Creative Towel Puppy Making Programme

NS E SRS
Home Visit by Australian Institute of Building

L HIBRERIR
Winter Home Visit

PRARIERE R B
New Year Eve Home Visit

Total Attendance 42 A%

BEI2HAK

No. of volunteers

77

18

20

15

86

16

192

15

147

14

39

12

771

AR ZEAR

Beneficiaries

101

10

10

79

132

35

342

26

125

13

37

92

1,022
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RE-R-Z—RNE
Family Support for Elderly Mental Health

ASESRTIS0EFRETEEBEB AT EE > AEN2016F8ARKET RE -R-Z—HHE) 518 - £t
EIR—IEMREAENTAF RE BRRT - RIB—IEAMRE BRAOME > RIACBRNREEERITAERARAZEE
AL -

With our deepest gratitude for the funding from the HSBC 150th Anniversary Programme through The Community
Chest of Hong Kong, SPS started the "Family Support for Elderly Mental Health" project in August 2016. This is
a family—based elderly suicide prevention service. Local research on elderly suicides has found nearly 68% of old
folks disclosed their suicidal thoughts to family members before the tragedy happened.

AR > A EFEBSERBZEFNEFEREDRENZBERRESE - S1FNRED - RERERE - REX
FEEE)  HBR TR RBRE - BER{CEREINRE  BORBNEAREHEIEE - MR XENRBEENRITR
BEEEN > WEHEATEREREIREFHERONS -

Therefore, the project aims to support depressed or suicidal elderlies, their families and carers through outreach
visits, training for family members, activities for the whole family, de—stress workshops and community talks.
Through strengthening ties, family members and carers experience less stress and are more communicative while
taking care of the elderly. We hope to better equip participants with care—taking and communication skills as well
as disseminate constructive messages on elderly mental health to the community.

v

Z—m/J8

IEE B EL 150 BEREHEEBEE A TR EE
The HSBC 150t Anniversary Programme has funded this project through The Community Chest of Hong Kong

8 AR REEEHZARTS

Personal and Family Counselling Services

W TRESA NREWEFE - BRIMNER > POERMERERE  MXERERERANEER > SEFE1E
i RIEEN - NRRERRBENS

Through outreach visits, centre counselling and telephone contacts, we support the needs of old people and
their families through "elderly—oriented" family counselling methods, including emotional relief, stress man—
agement, interpersonal relationship and service referral.
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ARFZIRE

Service Item

e
Families

([EES
Cases

INEERER
Outreach Visits

FRUOERR
Centre Counselling

ESEr
Telephone Contacts

Grandchildren
1% 6.2%

\

Children /
Son-or Daughter—in—law

FR/IB /&
69%

REBHAREFNRE

Relationship between Gender of Carers

the carers and the elderly

ARF5 A3

Service Effectiveness

63

106

247 2z [/ Times

86 ¢ / Times

241 2% / Times

298 A For below

708; A _Eor above 4% 30-39
19.2% 6.4%
60-69
14.4%
50-59
34.4%
REFH

Age of Carers



#ah R & I EI Bk SEK
Elderly people received
Christmas cards and Christmas crystal balls

ESR1TR T 280 B ERehIEE
HSBC volunteers participated in
seasonal visits

EARR [SRARBASEETASELE  AOrESRARNSRZLT AL RASESRYT 125
R PI4TZ A% |
A family member of the elderly: “Thank you to the two staff members who often visit my parents and give my

whole family emotional support when we are most emotionally troubled, and for suggesting effective and
feasible methods.”

kEZR: [BBEREERY 6FFA AZENXH . 8 TENRELHE  SERMENRZESE -

A family member of the elderly: “The staff members have a gentle and moderate attitude. They have
professional knowledge and can give appropriate reminders and counselling to relieve the troubling emotions
of those who seek help.”
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#tEHE Community Education

HEHELH @ ATEERER HEREE k TRERXERE MEEERENRERE -

In terms of community education, this project mainly reaches family members of the elderly who are in need through
“Community Talks” and “Elderly Family Courses”.

HERE  EEHHMWIEREZBEBNEE - 252 HREME—BHER > EXBAELZE > BEREMER TE
REBERBOBRREE - M FEERE—RES) ES‘ZF IXBURELETLAE » THENARFREDHELEEREE

Community Talks: The topics are based on the interests of family members of the elderly. One of them is “Walk with
You — Worry and Sorrow”. Family members learn to recognise early and understand signs of emotional distress and
the needs of the elderly. And “Walk with You — Pain and Suffering” encourages family members to accompany the
elderly to face life experiences and explore with them the meaning of life and death.

REXBRE ' BAALGHE  BAXTH BRAPERRE > APRBINAHRERERINBENT R - BURIFIBES
B MARAT BRENTEE -

Elderly Family Courses: Through role—playing, case discussions, short videos and exercises, they help family mem-
bers deepen their understanding of the elderly’s needs in their old age and depression, as well as establish good
communication methods.

RIZ &= .
Number of Services ARFS BN 0L
o Number of Number of
e B LFIES REMRFEE( Serw.ces Participants
Regional Open Elderly Service Unit Sessions
Recruitment
@A
4 18 22 613
Community Talks A/ pax
RERERIE
Elderly Family 4 10 56 157 A / pax
Courses
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RERBRESMEETZBTH HITRREROBITHE
Participants of an Elderly Family Course Social workers held talks at elderly centres
were participating in the discussion

REME—RERBERAMWE © [RRS RO RERE - REWK - HRE T ZREN -

Participant of the “Walk with You — Worry and Sorrow” talk: “With many Prachcaf examples, it is very down-to-earth, easy
to gemerate empathy and be accepted.”

REME—RETHERME : [RER - PIREARALST - )
Participant of the “Walk with You — Pain and Suffering” talk: “It is very practical and can be shared with friends.”
FLOMEAEARREASAME : [HBEHREHGEEE - NAABEE - 2R MEREAN - KA R - |

Participant of the 20th Elderly Family Course: “The instructor controlled the pace of the class very well. The content was
tnstructive, the participants were very engaged, and his performance was excellent.”

POMEAZBRESME : [BEALZTRMLL HWEAIR 343, ARt - BRERME R REEDRAER
F RRGRY  MEAEER  HRAABELZT o

Participant of the 23rd Elderly Family Course: “The tnstructor is a senior social worker, who understands elderlies” psychology

and has down-to-earth opinions. With practical examples, it is easy to plug tnto the situation and absorb it. The methods are
practical and easy to apply tn daily (ife.
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1548 &7 48 5 &N Emotional Relief Activities

FEHENRY) T BREZRBOREEER S - FUE—Es DRBIEL & TREBREIT/VE -

The project is deeply aware of family members' pressure in taking care of the elderly, so a series of "Stress Relief
Workshops" and "Family Support Groups" are organised to de-stress elderlies’ families.

HEELRY « BERIRERNEEEM - TAXRBREREES « DAURETE - RAFEDRIRTRESMNARE « MEHWF
CBEREE - BOESFELSE  FE  SERE  NMIRE #REE -

Pressure Relief Workshops: Professional instructors with diverse expertise were invited to lead family members in
various methods to alleviate physical and mental pressures. This year, we held activities in expressive art therapy,
pastel art, aromatherapy massage, body and mind language emotional therapy, meditation, Wing Chun fitness,
acupoint massage, Zen painting, etc.

ZEETVE  ERARBRITRS > BEBFEERE > BREZXBOESZRBERENGER  REMOE -

Family Support Groups: Regular gatherings have been held for family members of elders to share their feelings and
experiences in caring for the elderly through different themes.

2 =/
RFETEE +58 g Z2mEAH n&EAR
. Number of Number of Number of
Service Item Theme . L
Sessions Participants Attendances
R T{EL
Pressure Relief 9 26 186 513
Workshops
RERTT/)\4E . 1
Family Support Groups 2 1S
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RBM—ERERIIR

Family members barbecued and chatted together

2nERTNERFER

Participants showed their pastel art work

P K TR A : [LERAREES  RAPDEBEFRER 2 E2 NI PE - BERALENEZY - )

Participant of the Pastel Art Workshop: "The atmosphere in the class was very harmonious. | felt comfortable during the
activity, | found peace tn my heart, and | could devote myself to the creation.
F BB RYS ﬁ&f“i—’iﬁ'ﬂfiﬁ F BRREME B PEE
ﬁWE’—_’\ BORIER -

Participant of the Meditation Workshop: "It was the first time | participated in a meditation course. | falt good. It relieved
the stress of the day. | will do body scans and stretching exercises at home to make myself more relaxed.”

RERRR I A « [F—RAMWEFEER

EBEIRER R E © [RH L4 RGBINRSERNRAE 2/ ZABIEEHE P E"@ﬁ’zﬁ%?ﬁﬂ@ﬁ [ 237370
— X BYHPAKE Kiﬁi&%ﬁ%%'w—r /‘?Z’éﬁrﬁ?« %E rﬁui}—?ﬁ 4% e E E BARA - 2 ﬂ%'\fﬁ'
% RSB e

Participant of the Family Barbecue: "Thank you SPS for organising this barbecue and kite-flying activity, so family mem-
bers can lef go of the pressure of carmg for H«z 2lderly on weekdays, have fun for a day, and talk freely during the
activity. Everyone shared their QXPQY’(-EMC-Z.\' th caring for the 2lderly and benefited a lot. The kite- ff_lgmg reminded me of

my childhood memories, The kites flew freely, making me feel comfortable and happy.”
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K EE)EEN Family Activities

FEEMUARERPONRERE - BRFRAEEREFAT - MBERALRE ZRERBE - FREFIEREER -

SPS has organised family activities centred on the elderly to enhance communication between young and old family

members through different themes and interactive content, bringing them a beautiful experience of getting along
with one another.

2 > xR
R Number of Number of Number of
Service Item Theme . L.
Sessions Participants Attendances
KEEEEN
Family Activities 9 26 186 513

BEX@ T —EASER

A group photo under the Ferris wheel

RERZBHEREBHR A
The elderly and family members

had a first taste of making traditional
moon cakes
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ﬁa%i#i@%m%:raﬁiﬁ@ﬁ%miﬁg?'%ﬁﬁik@ﬁﬁ%@'ﬁ&%ﬁ%?%%%@f
TR E -

Participant of the Warm Family Day tn Spring: "Thauks to SPS for arranging this event, which enhanced my relation-
ship and communication with my family members, The elderly had the opportunity to participate in the event and
relax thetr mind and body."

MAMARTRERINE : [F—REAM FEAM- BT TENA  HHHELABE
Rl T op BRBM 2 RZY R EFERANE - )

Participant of the Mooncake Making for Celebrating the Mid-Autumn Festival: "It s very fun fo make mooncakes for
the first time. | rarely cooked but now | have become tnterested tn cooking. Thauks to SPS for organising this event
and enhancing family relationships.”

KABEHMEB S : [BRIFEEE - RO EAZT IR FREFLE - RBFHRE - BAK
RAKIZHE - 5 RBATBRR - FARREMRE GRS TIFAR <)

Participant of the Outlying Island Tour tn Autumn: "The social workers are very conscientious and attentive, The
elderly are very happy, The lunch is delicious and the transportation arrangement ts good. The elderly have not been to
outlying islands for a long time. It is a good trip today. | am grateful to the organiser and the service staff."
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AR ¥5#EE Service Promotion

BE—F > FHERBENEREERREREZEZREFTE - BERFAREFEE  BEIREFHEREASZEZEHES
PERBAL -

In the past year, the service of this project was extended from Kowloon and Tseung Kwan O districts to Tsuen Wan

and Kwai Tsing districts. Through various publicity channels, messages concerning the mental health of the elderly
penetrated all walks of life in the community.

EIEH : MREERAARRERBRERMEREERIKEZBREHNALE -

Estate Mailbox: We distributed leaflets of Elderly Family Courses and Community Talks to public housing estates in
the target areas in the most direct way.

R EBHEIMNRFE > HZSQAHENETEREY > UEBRERE - REXBNFTERIEHEEES -

Roadshows: Through community outreach, we went to public housing estates for publicity activities, and reached out
to family members of the elderly, listened to their needs and provided brief consultations.

1 BEERABTRERZBHRENR - UREBEI —ENREERELE -

Quarterly Newsletters: We conveyed messages about elderly mental health and encouraged the building of a harmo-
nious family life for the elderly.

s - FEENFEESEERTIFMERMNE  BERLE HEEME - A2 EERER - BRTURYAEENS
BREH 2 2018EFE LR+ KEFAIL 2 — (https://www.merit.gov.hk) °

Website: We used a variety of hand—painted pictures to convey information on the mental health of the elderly,
communication methods, community information, etc. The website of the programme was selected as one of the top
ten meritorious websites in the 2018 Meritorious Websites Contest (https://www.merit.gov.hk) organised by the
Office for Film, Newspaper and Article administration.
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ARFSIRE

Service ltem

ARFS RS

Service Effectiveness

EUpEFE
Estate Mailbox

182 %R / housing estates
98,600F /households

Quarterly Newsletters

e 1Mk / times
Roadshows 2,3341%#8 AR / contacts
=7 4R / times

12,0001 / copies

#itwww.SPSfamily.org.hk
Website www.SPSfamily.org.hk

1451HE / news
6,729818 Ak / visits

RS T E BN Eh R

Interactive games and interviews in a roadshow

L meamgEEets m 21

e Gl e e = . ®
7 v BRI R
mmz..;uwﬁm mw&mm §

HE+AEFEILIREE
Attending the Top Ten Meritorious Websites Contest
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Bix & IR 2 & IR#5

Services for Survivors of Suicide Loss

ERERET > XEFEERETESREZFERSH > EEARHEC 5
MRAMBRNBEERE - FERNBET  KETERUARELOFHRE
MEFEBRNES  ENSEXERLIESBENRESZRE  MBERGH
Bl - HFIER TROEIT —BERERRIENEL > SREFEBRENGT
€ - 20145 e » HFIERFEZE T=RARBEHEIETHREE » 5L
BRERKEREN 24 > BRATEREBRMUVBIRBERE - MERFR
HEEZNREBHERY > BEARGER LNXBRESRIFXIE -

After loved ones take their own lives, the bereaved have to handle the
intricacies of a funeral as well as their own emotional reactions and those
of relatives and friends. That might make it difficult for survivors of suicide
loss to assuage their sadness. Chinese taboos might further hinder proper
emotional support to cope with their grief. Our Befriending service for
Lighting up and Empowering Survivors of Suicide loss, Project BLESS,
explores means to reach survivors of suicide loss and provide early
support. In 2014, we launched a pilot scheme, collaborating with three
public mortuaries under the Department of Health, to refer survivors to our
organisation. The scheme facilitates prompt connection with the bereaved
and provision of professional counselling services.

BOET — BREFHRKRZIERTE] Project BLESS

BARE EEARE) XFHT MBORT —BRERKUEEL - AAFTENBEREBBFRREMRES - 7£2019F20205F
E > BASEE140EMERRHRY > ERFUNEARBEST - TRENERL - SBREZRAREEY - SFERBALR/NEE
PR EAFEMEENES - EEMFAINE P RELBENIEE b - BAEESRESBARARSEZL - AXBRHEE
BRIFESIE - B BFIEEHLENEE  HIRERFM > WL TE1T1 HEBEREFTRIWhatsAppREBEFLOENE - IUHA
BIRERAERE  BEAAERTENALSRGE - HEHHEROERERRNFTE -

We thank The Community Chest of Hong Kong’s continuous support for Project BLESS. In 2019-2020, the project served
more than 140 new cases. Based on individual circumstances, we encourage survivors to take part in different activities,
such as mutual support groups or therapeutic activities to control their negative emotions and get back on track.
Furthermore, we encourage those with similar experiences to become volunteers and give peer support to other survivors.
We also actively use various channels to motivate people in need to seek help, such as continuing to run our webpage,
publishing a new resource booklet, and creating Project BLESS WhatsApp Stickers and Caring Cards. By taking these

measures, we hope to arouse society's attention to survivors' needs. -



T Females
70%

0-19i%
aged 0-19
6%
605X LA L
Over 60 years old
24%
20-393%
aged 20-39
31%

40-59%
aged 40-59
39%

B R D

Distribution of the Relationship

{EZEARTFE Case Service

HEZ=MEBI9# Gender Distribution of New Service Users
2019/2020%fE » HMERFHFFEELF 1440 - FEREH > LM4H
70% > BHE30% -

In 2019-2020, we served 144 new cases in total. Among them, females
accounted for 70% and males, 30%.

HE 3R F e 5

Age Distribution of New Service Users

MEEREEID » FEAN (40E595%) iR%E » H45% » HRABBFFA
(20ZF395%) 1h27% - AE=RRE (60EHLAL) 522% » TNMFOE
195E A 1t16% °

Middle—aged individuals (aged 40-59) made up the largest propor—
tion of 45%, followed by young adults (20-39 years of age) at 27%;
22% were elderlies (over 60 years of age); individuals aged 0-19
made up 6%.

between the Deceased and the Survivor

MERERE D  REMBNRBERRS > 526% ; ERBRER/BNFRER > 524% ; REFLXNREK > 14
20% ; KREDRBERNKRBERIE15% » MAEEMERIIRREIS% -

Spouse-loss cases were among the largest, taking up 26%, followed by parent-loss cases accounting for 24%.
While child-loss cases were 20%, sibling—loss cases and relative and friend—loss cases were the same, at 15%.



W REFRIRE
Child-loss

| SN

Spouse-loss

W =R/ BT

Parent-loss
| ESSEEER LR

Sibling-loss

KEBRRRBER

Relative & Friend-loss

M2014E4 B > BRFEAH=HARREEESAARRSE  SELARBRENERARRE) A  BIAREHEME
RN R - E2019F 2020 ENFERS - TERE TATREEN 540% - HRE TBITRE 520% - 48 T+t
BIRIBERAL) BAE17% - RETHBRBOALUS - BA200REE RIBBATRIRE N ARMORIST S THRH
9 A EEIEEART ; ERA21%EBBRMANEERERET » BE17%UBBRRN BRERRS -

Since April 2014, we have been collaborating with three local public mortuaries, including Victoria Public Mortuary,
Fu Shan Public Mortuary and Kwai Chung Public Mortuary, to establish a case referral system. In 2019-2020, 40%
of the new cases were referred by the mortuaries, 20% were from self-referral while social service units referred
17%. Among the self-referred cases, 42% of the help seekers learnt of our services through information given by
the public mortuaries and subsequently approached us proactively. 21% of the help seekers learnt of our services
through our webpage and 17% of the help seekers, through relative referral.

42



E& AEBH/\4H Mutual Support Group

REE > BZARRTAEERERBRBALR/NE  Hh=
BREERBNEFETNOME - SHEEE FXEERMBEEN
FR/E - SARBNRBHERBERMEAEHRE NG 8
ARE B EGKEBRMEEHARE/E - £/ EEEBRE
o HAEBREBRISZNZE > BERABESZNBAERA
RMIE > BREREIUBRERBNEBIRLE - BB
MHE  BRBERALNES  EB4AFELE -

This year, we conducted five support groups. Three were for
child-loss parents, parent-loss adults and spouse-loss
wives or husbands. In these groups, we encouraged
members to share their feelings and support each other.
This also helped the survivors build strong connections with
others, mitigate their grief and redirect their lives.

FHEREHORE - BELRERNER . FEHUASER
RiE > WEMASBMREBURBNEAITFRIEE - NEE - RIF
Mt BRESFSTENEMET  KEDXBEESL > B2
REALORKE - ARREABRNERN > BEEHCHNIEE
MERIBRRERISHBR

Grief that comes from suicide is more complicated and
strong. Grief has always been daunting and difficult to
convey in words. Therefore, we encouraged the survivors to
express their negative emotions in various ways. We utilized
diverse expressive art media including drawing,
clay—crafting and letter—writing to help the survivors access
their feelings and ease their sorrow by enhancing their
self-perception skills and capacity to regulate emotions.
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BRFS{EAZECIE Responses from Services Users

BB TEHBALHNE WER :
Mutual Support Group Participant - % & Ka Yi

FTE B ASBEERACE ARG ZHMB  ZHERE > ZHKE > ZHBC Z2HEH - &
XA B —FER > —BFRXR > FEL - BAREG - RBTEARA - NEHAAHE > FHMW
LH o FAE > FRE P ARINEABALZIEZEINWHARB R T RERER YV T >
REH OO AN S T > BB RBITHES o

“Those with the same experience express their feelings and grief. We help each other, remind each
other, support each other, care for each other, help each other and communicate with each other. We
can cry and laugh together, in the hope of shedding our sorrow together. Since meeting people with the
same background, I’ ve received consolation, spiritual support, resonance and recognition, and learnt
about the problems and solutions encountered by other participants. Now | feel less lonely, more
relaxed and happy, and | begin to want to dress myself up.”

A T E B A B BN E | #IFion :
Mutual Support Group Participant - Fion

THREIYRBHMWANSE —FHl - REEWRE » FNREHEGHME o B4 AAH
M EEEFENEREZE TN A A BN o FEEME  TEE H DN

#2
B °

“Hearing the first-person narrations of those who have experienced suicide have helped me
understand the causes of suicide. Expressive activities of putting images together, painting masks,
etc. have helped reflect my inner world and inspired me to express myself .”
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% T ¥ A B B4 | 8 Brian -
Mutual Support Group Participant — Brian

THABRBA - ZEHCLETRE - LAZHR Bk RMAHERN » ABRELR o B wl
Wit YEPHOHWFAIWA A ERBET - LHERE R ERIEZHE > REBHERE T HH
A°J

“Meeting people with the same experience makes me feel that | am not alone, especially if they have
lost someone of the same relationship as | did. | feel stronger resonance. After joining the group, |
noticed that my emotions can be adjusted faster than before, and | can get out of the pain quicker than

N N . . ”
expected, and | can miss my loved one in a positive way.

S T BouE ¥ 15 B8 A B B4R B9 P IR
Mutual Support Group Participant - ¥ £ Ah Kit

TE @R RI5E—MBEBE > TZEE Ty IRAESFTARHEIHRAE; £ @87
BB ARTOHEIE  EREVNFERCAGRAWLIER ; A AWK E - BB ELEETTEH
et > B Z At F R > T2 BAIER L vEN W2 o |

“What | realized from the group is: grief is a process, ‘living in the moment”  can help me
temporarily stop being troubled by the incident. What | experienced from the group is the sincere care
of other members, who gently pat and comfort me when | cry. What | gained from the group is that
pastel art allows me to express my emotions, | can also practice the ‘swing hands’  exercise

continuously. | also enjoy the moment of making and tasting floral tea.”
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EilfR B 7% & & 1% BiEED International Survivors of Suicide Loss Day Program

H 20201 A5 HEM T —F—E/ TERERERAMIZL) B2 > REERERNKNAE - EXREIUBRMER -
RZETNNE - EHHEMBEMRTE - ERFESEAR RSTEE) 217 TEE NRENARTEEE  ERRERSGE
WIERE L > IBEEENOR - BERBERNER > TEBHRNE > BSENRNNEDRIT - FHEHE LRMABRET
EithpIDIY IR e FIMF IR RDIY @M RN B RIFEFES - TFRABHPOREFTEN 'ABER) BEREY > /2
MEEALERE - REFLEIT NRERR) MERER > SNERF LOREHE—EEK > REWRETIRE  RELS
BHRA C BEC - BEBABILELNE - 792 XBHEEEEZENABRRIET - BAERE - BESZENXFR  I—F
SRR

On 5 January 2020, we organised the annual “International Survivors of Suicide Loss Day” programme to bring
together the strengths of families and friends of suicide loss, so that they can feel less lonely, feel the strength of their
peers and regain hope for the future. The event was held at Butterfly Valley in Tai Po. The theme of the event was
“Butterfly Blessings”, which means that on the road to recovery from grief, it is important to cultivate a slow living
attitude, learn to care for one’s own needs, and move forward with love and blessings. In the morning, we prepared
the garden for the DIY butterfly pea wolfberry steamed rice cupcake and DIY painted gourd ornament making
activities, and in the afternoon, the “One Voice, One Spirit” group activity was led by the centre staff to inject positive
energy into the participants. At the end of the day, a “Let the Butterflies Fly” blessing ceremony was held in which
participants released the spinning butterflies in their hands, and the spinning butterflies flew upwards to express their
blessings for their deceased loved ones, for themselves and for others on their journey. 79 family members attended
the ceremony to get to know each other, share and support each other, and complete the blessing ceremony together
in a beautiful, natural environment.

2R TEREBRERAHEED | ZHWTA :

Participant of “International Survivors of Suicide Loss Day Program” - Ah Fung

TEZHBAEY » BERMWEBRAERTLY s — 8 2E > K% — B &FHBE LA THIF
o MEHELATHMRBIELR  XEBE T 2B RE XK TR mEH > RREBE
ABZIZTHEREBA » 2 RXRF—BLBEF BTN o

“During the activity, | enjoyed interacting with peers and learning together. We worked together to
make butterfly pea flower and wolfberry cakes. We communicated with each other when making calabash
hanging ornaments. The whole process was enjoyable, relaxing, comfortable and peaceful. | appreciate
that the volunteers who had the same experience took the initiative to help peers so that everyone

could participate and be more engaged.”
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2P TEHRERERKHEED | %% 9 Tane :

Participant of “International Survivors of Suicide Loss Day Program” - Jane

TETAFRAR, WY » @A BRERAFLAESERBEHFOEL > X2 "%, ~ "4 H
g > TR, mPEANE, » EFHABRIBANANLRE > BFY > AKFABRTHHR BB T B
—BRABRRUE 2 ERE KR TEUMER, ALY > REBEWRALSHRNEEY - 125 %
ERAXENF R EE —f o0

“In the ‘One Voice’ session, the team members quickly created various body movements and voices to
express relax’ , ‘love oneself’ , ‘accompany’ and ‘energise’ , which infused all peers with positive
energy. During the process, everyone took the initiative to put forward ideas and participated in completing
the activities together. Everyone was in high spirits. The blessing activity of ‘Let the Butterflies Fly’
touched me by making me think of my departed relative, but at the same time, it connected me with him deeply

again.

BiRE MR ZIEEEN Therapeutic Programme for Survivors of Suicide Loss

HEIRBNRENS - FETESOHSUE - At - HFIDBIN2019F5B198EKE NGESMR) RR2019F7H288%
BEM TEEGRHEERSERE ENTRR MRS L —RAOVEERZIK KAEMLES - 5A19BMEEI2M
ERTE BEFNORERET > —FZ2H8 MERRELFER) - SERFENIZERY - AREBREI+2HOMNRA > BIOE
2%E - 78 28 AMNIEENBEE T HAJPHAANI M ¥ IEFEERATMIss Vivian Chan » FEZSIMETH MERK 1 THEZ
i MESEF > B2 FDBIERMPIKZIER R ESHICN - ZMAEFDHFISZERERKSHE > WFFTSRBK
ABRIDZERE » BEME  SHERBRARE » EPRZIBIANSS - mEEARNIER -

Physical and mental support is important to the survivors of suicide loss. To this end, we organised two therapeutic
activities, “Nourishing the Body and Soul — Exploring the Mind and Soul Resources”, on 19 May 2019 at Green Hub in
Tai Po and on 28 July 2019 at the Hong Kong PHAB Association Jockey Club PHAB Camp in Pok Fu Lam. On 28 July,
Miss Vivian Chan, JPHAA’s Pastel Nagomi Art instructor, led the participants to complete two paintings, “Blessing
Balloon” and “Hill of Hope”, to help them feel relaxed and gain new experiences through the process of participation.
A total of 45 relatives and friends of suicide loss participated in the two events, and a number of volunteers were
invited to share their mutual experiences and blessing, which resonated with the families and made them feel
supported by others and less lonely.
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BE T4 55— HROE R 2R, W Maybo :
Participant of  “A Journey of Exploring Resources - from Body, Mind and Spirit "-Maybo

THH AR ERTEG — LG » RAEBSTE B o T L 2ERENRE I » iE KA — &
BES s AALHAE  BHA B - ZHLI2Z AW BEBHEILE O TFERBALZE » X% AP
IHHREIHNE s FEHK R > BT c ZHERE o

“The event venue integrates historic sites and nature. The environment is comfortable and peaceful. In the
morning, | participated in a low-carbon diet workshop and made food with peers. We could collaborate, get to
know each other, and share food. The process was relaxing and fun. In the afternoon, when peers shared their
experiences, everyone took the initiative to speak out their feelings and even cried together, and blessed each

other in the company of everyone.”

BT g E R 0— FROE KRZHK, WDanny :
Participant of  “A Journey of Exploring Resources = from Body, Mind and Spirit "- Danny

TEHNBRBTERLIWER Y REALAEERTHEEE > RERSR > AW BEZER G BR
B AR AN EEANMFLAEER > RBS > RFLAFWRBEE "TAH, 2 "THE 2
Eoy o BEATFTHEAEE S RE R o |

“Before the activity, | was curious about what pastel art is. It is using fingers to paint with pastels, which
feels very special. During the creative process, | was happy, relaxed, and enjoyed this new experience. | found
that everyone’ s work was beautiful and unique. The instructor encouraged us and praised the two paintings,

‘Balloons’ and  ‘Hill of Hope  we created. It felt terrific.”
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@R AZEIZIE Peer Volunteer Support

SEF > BN TALERERK » MABRAZRL ; tMABEE2REXEAREE ARADNERZIEEE - 5%
HEHERBHOEE - BEBART > BEBHAELRE - E—HBITESSHEARKEEY - EXEHEI[E - &
HEERERERRNTE » THREBMBEFTEALSRKEERIR - H2019F2020FE » HFITI0UERERK > A
BRABL ; MEAEE » BMNBRAZITIRME T188RMRTS - BLRFASIAR » SEABIE625AR -

Over the years, we have trained many survivors of suicide loss to become peer survivors volunteers. They shared
their own experiences with their peers in professional counselling, mutual support groups and activities run by the
project. Our volunteers are also actively involved in public education and media interviews, to enhance society’s
understanding of the needs of suicide survivors and encourage those in need to seek professional assistance. In
2019-20, we trained 10 survivors to become volunteers. In the current year, our peer survivor volunteer team
provided services 188 times with 481 volunteer attendances for 625 beneficiaries.

Bi&E MK ZIEEEN Therapeutic Programme for Survivors of Suicide Loss

AIGEZETIRRT - 20155 > HfLE T TETEXIE) 518 - £2019F2020F F » HH22BRAEL > M
S0MEfRZ BRI B & 0 RN A EEER - IR EBHRDMEHRY > EBB—RESNDZ > @S REEEN
BHXE - EEMANENNED  HEtMAENRE  S5EREEFNEE - TETESE) FERR®TIRET
AR - BIRFFHIIR - HZRIBARHKNGRK -

Additionally, to enhance our volunteer support service, we have developed “Companion Volunteer Support" since
2015. In 2019-20, a total of 22 companion volunteers provided regular visits and companionship to 19 cases in
poor physical, mental and social conditions. Through various means, they provided emotional and practical support
to reinforce their ability and boost their confidence in facing grief and adapting to life transitions. Our companion
volunteer team provided 71 services by 91 volunteers serving 116 times.

tE5h > TEITESRE) fFEERERBARAZINERRKEE  AFIFENEEY  —HTERFEREXBNEERE
ARBE - REREN ; Z—HHAFEXRBZEAESRRMEBHEE - £2019F2020F E 2 ETHNEITNEE
B> B TBTILRTL ~ TEBORMAT ~ DERERERI - TZRBMAI - TFIAWERIL ~ T4E
BERMDZERI M TEITEESZRI) FZEEY - SHET THISRETED) > HEBRABIHIBIAR - HfFE
RURRFSERE 247 AR -

Furthermore, "Companion Support" uses the expertise and skills of volunteers to lead group activities to enhance
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the learning ability, resilience and self-confidence of families
bereaved by suicide. Also, it is hoped there will be more
communication and contact among the bereaved. Group
activities held in 2019-20 were as follow:

"Picnic & Hiking activities", "Body—-mind Relaxing exercises",
"Tasty Cookery classes", "Multiple Art Programmes",
"Creative Arts and Craft activities", "Information Sharing
activities" and "Companion Thematic Activities". We
organized a total of 48 peer activities with a total of 184
volunteers and 247 attendances.

PEAT % LB MEE | WRB R Z T A

User of “Companion Support” service -Fq 7k

FTERIRAC  CRENAHCHMAREERE AT R IR Bt SRAFNEL S #RBAW
B 5BREARCAMYEEEY - AREAI W@ > EHERWBET - Y TN TR W@ XY
MBEE c RARIARTRENEN » RAGME  TRTIZ2HEIN - LR TERLREY - KT EE
LA E W — ] e

“The volunteer was very attentive and tried her best to teach me how to use a smartphone in her way. Her company
comforted me and gave me a lot of energy. It made me more confident and motivated to learn. | appreciate the
volunteer’s attentiveness, as in the process of guiding me, she noticed different details to help me learn. |
appreciate the spirit of the volunteer who never gave up. She was patient and did not give up on quiding me, and

even wrote me notes for review. | won't forget all the things she taught me.”

TE 7% LHE 2% | 8L AR MM :

Volunteer of “Companion Support” service - Shan Shan

T2HEBERARIRE - FEEARAEETRIE > BT LRI - BRNGZME T EINE > ¥ %
WHAHek2E > LECHERMBEAHRIR  CHEANHNITORELAEIHWRE - EXE HT WA
BHREHASHEHITWRZ TENTHSRETHG > AGH T QAT ETHEW -

Z

|

L

[

“Through participating in the Companion Support volunteer service, | gained a sense of achievement by helping
peers, and | felt happy. At first, after completing the volunteer training, | was worried about how to share, and |
was worried whether | would trigger the pain of the other person or myself when listening to and accompanying the
other person. But in fact, my own experience can help me understand the other person’s feelings. | stopped
worrying about expressing my emotions because | know both the other person and myself needed to express them.”
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TETZHEBEE | WRBIEAET T

User of “Companion Support” service -% % Fong Fong

TREAERWEF » RCRZTEZHRE Bl XEMARZ - WHEBA - FEEFRE > 8L ERE
— A HEHARAORERZR - AHAETEAA R ANABE S 4 HEBA - F
CRINFAEEHAERWR X » BARGME > EABRBARHEIT  2RATIAEHAE - 2% £ 32
# A % ®

“When | lost my loved one, | also lost my life skills, interests, smile and self-confidence. | was afraid of
contacting people. | often stayed at home, but | was also afraid of being alone. | hoped someone could
understand the pain of my grief. When a social worker invited me to activities and groups of peer support, |
felt someone understood my feelings when | was with peers. Although the sorrow is still there, with peers

walking with me, | can start anew and regain my strength in life.”

Bil49HE Information Website

MEORT—BREREZIEEL BER2018FNAN BEIRERERRAED 2HiEL > EXEE-—UEBRERRS
HERHARERRSIENEE » fitRwww.spsbless.org.hk » FEEMBERBAS - RFWRFHER - BBRADZE » HAR
ETR LR - ERERENES - ARENAL IR L BRI BMRHERT -

Project BLESS was officially launched on November 18, 2018 - "International Survivors of Suicide Loss Day". It is the only
online portal providing information to friends and relatives of suicide loss in Hong Kong. It includes service scope, latest
service news, sharing with peers, online editions of books and magazines, promotion of practical resources, etc.
Surviving families of suicides who need services can contact us directly to apply for services online.

HEHF KXE Community Education & Support

HAEEFEESINGEBENEFSHE MM FEEHE > BiENI0RA6EELN—%F NERMNKT 721 » Hh—EHE
RARFTEIBRTFER - ERFALingMRAR FBRE - BHSFRMEANE FRSBRANEER > BAEMLIngIETIRABRA
FLRTY - XEAFTENERA - FEPTEZEEZSFREBRIRITRERTESE AN BETHERRAERESEAN

B2 488
-7
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We were invited by RTHK Radio 31 to participate in the second
series of “Nine Questions of Death”, in an episode of the
programme “The Long Letting Go?” broadcast on 6 October.
One of the stories was a service user of the project. After the
suicide of her eldest son, Ah Ling told the story of how she and
her youngest son had been traumatised by the incident and how
they had moved on. Dr. Amy Chow, Executive Committee
Member of SPS and Mr. Vincent Ng, Executive Director of SPS,
also spoke on the programme about the impact of the suicide of
a family member or friend on those around him/her.

EARRERBEITRIL BB OEIE

“Walking with Survivors of Suicide Loss” Stickers and Caring Cards

—EHMBENASTMARTEBIANRE - HERERR > AHEEARER 52
B BSBMEFBEIN - SERMET T EHERERBUESHE ¥R vt
thPREENE MET & FRER > ELEME0DMMSREERIMNREE -
BA10IEREARENERERBHALEIEEENES - RIERWhatsApphhlE
EMERTHLES  BNERESATHIEARBRERKNE  BFRE -
BB RERTHNE - Mmirai

") T 5
B & 3
A T

Some words we used to think could be used to comfort the bereaved might not be what many survivors of suicide loss
would want to hear. Last year we conducted a survey and found that what they need most is 'companionship' and
‘'understanding’, so we put 10 words they most want to hear, with 10 drawings a user of this service carefully created,
and combined the two into WhatsApp stickers and two sizes of caring cards, with the aim of raising public awareness
while promoting mutual care and the message of love for their peers.

HhEFI4 Publication

Btk (BIE - #O—RBEREFRRNBIEFM)  FEESNFEERERRERZLEEMMS LOEBNSETERE
HIRNRISRE - MIRHERNEN > BEBHEEHSESENES > T{FHARREE - FMAESFERERBNEARS -
EEE T RAERFIESBIRER > HBRARNEA—L—FER - BEMMEK - £2019F2020FE » HFIEE=F
ARBEREIKE2,000KEIRFM ; B/ > SRMBEN > BFEER - RERBFFLO - BHFAS TN RBERS - B
AHFRNBTARRFMNRGAMEEREEERTENHS  TEHUARDAERERN
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Our publication, “Relieving Distress and Caring in Your Hearts: A Booklet for Survivors of Suicide Loss” aims to help
the bereaved acknowledge the root of their sorrow through words, as well as know how to adapt to dramatic changes
in life. The latest edition of the booklet has been released. It includes personal stories of survivors and illustrates how
to gradually overcome difficulties in life. The booklets are distributed at public mortuaries for free. Members of the
public are also welcome to contact us for free copies.

. TEAH

BRFZIRE Service #18 Total No. Total No. of Beneficiaries
BRFSFTEZR 165 165
New Cases Served

EIEAG BN/ NVE 5 44
Mutual Support Group

BRERRIRES

Therapeutic Programme 3 m
for Survivors of Suicide Loss

BRAZ LR ; o
Peer Volunteer Training

BRABIXE 037 823
Peer Volunteer Support

= E 4 2| E& |\ -/

AMEEAEAR) ; -

Webpage (per visit)

| B A N B A
sl L)
The Project is supported by THE COMMUNITY CHEST
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HtRHABSRBVFLEMAB

Community Education & Life Education for Youths

MRELe) HARPHEFARSR  AEREEENEN - HESNIEEREREHZIRNPEERE - BERSERSZINF]
HE > BOEFEEFEVEREEARABERS - MEaiiR) EEAEMORE B - BREFIHNERSED > M) Tk
BB @INAL BRA . T—EHESR AFHNEE - BEIRRRIEHZTEMNZIE > #ITTRHEDFEROIIE -

For teenagers, “Embracing Life” seems to be a mantra to boost their personal growth, to instill a positive attitude towards
life, and resilience when facing adversity. Yet in this fast—changing, utilitarian society, it is not easy for them to sustain
such a state of mind. Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) adheres to the values of caring, listening with patience,
acceptance without judgment and companionship. Based on the principles of early identification and appropriate
intervention, we provide school students, teachers and parents with diversified support to forestall teenage suicides.

FEAEEREREREETETENREY  N2016FIRRRAHFNERE 84
ap1 5tE - 3EM » RIFHEBIE4,0001F 2L AT - KRR T > DBRIRBBE22//)
2 MEPE RO - MRELT —EHRE FEERNTEATHMNETERK
A RAEEENINESE TAVEBS D ERRNEE > BHARTENS O ERERTRERTR
BROER > BMMAERRE LSRR EORER > BUAREANIEMELS T
EtFIEERED - STEINANABHE > MLERBE P FERRFNEEHAMBIE > &
EESEEESETESBREREYEAE > HEMN=F58  SRMAEEEERE X
ERAE=FEEXERE - IN="FEASEERE TEwTME) IR - WAL
HEEY  BARRREEBE - Z1E - BIREVERTEY  UREERHFE
g LERFFALENERS  StMUIMBURRESR - HEHABEHIEF
W7 e

With generous support from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, SPS
launched the Jockey Club “Life Cherishing” Project in September 2016. In the past
three years, we served more than 4,000 students, teachers, parents and social
workers from over 22 primary schools, 41 secondary schools and 6 organisations.
Moreover, we established a volunteer team comprising members from all walks of life

to help teenagers cope with adversity and frustrations in life, thus forming a wide—-ranging support network to protect their
precious lives. With the proven effectiveness of the project, the HK Jockey Club Charities Trust has once again allocated
funds for another three—year project, allowing us to continue supporting students in 3 aspects: school, family and society.
The project consists of peer "Gatekeeper" training, school-based life education activities, seminars for teachers and
parents, volunteer training, volunteer and youth peer activities, and community education activities. It aims to develop a
positive support network for youths to shore up their confidence to express themselves, ultimately finding their own values
and passion in life.

The Project TR CilgCEfO The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust %

[l [F% [ RIDING HIGH TOGETHER
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BOENMEFERE - RIFNAEBFEIUNAEHERSOFABEMNER - HRABHESET-BEREZENSE
B - BFMEEEIRAEE R - BAAERFERINEI > FAIMGEIZBRRANAE TEwTME) HilE  AEEFVFHA
RARERMEBRERZFGFNEE » BRECAEESPEEHECHEE  PENCTRERXIESERFERENEE
NS HAESIRME CREENEE - RARERN TEaTME) > INBRABENEEZESN - RTEEAI » FHHEIER
BI2EBURA > BRSERETAANRALEGREES > WEXLSZE  BEEMIEE - RERREEEE R EH R
BRES > @EE2ELS - BEBCRANAESZEEK  RARERE -

Youths need peers by their side to grow up. Good peer relationships can positively impact youngsters to face difficulties
with optimism. But they can also be a risk factor for self destruction. We believe adversity is inevitable but good peer
relationships can be nurtured. In view of this, the programme stresses mutual care and support among peers in school.
Through experiential group training, students can better recognise their own traits as well as learn to monitor and support
those who are emotionally disturbed. Trained students can then become “gatekeepers” for their peers and positively
influence them. They also help in other educational activities, such as movie sharing sessions, stress-relieving game
booths, campus song-requesting service, class—-based mental health activities, etc. These activities help spread the
message of cherishing life as well as foster a caring and loving culture on campus.

= ez i HEAR
Program Mode Target Group No. of Sessions No. of Attendees
TRREEAE ap~FPI8. $E3lVA RZEARELE 361 3,844
“Peer Gatekeeper” Training F.2 - F.6 students
RAEBREED ERPE 58 14163
School-based Life Education Activities All students
EHREBER T RREE 13 22,347
Life Education Talks and Workshops All students ’
488 Total 532 40,354
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AR TEmTFIE) 2IERYEE !

Words from a peer “Life Gatekeeper” participant:

TR R B R F Ao v & 4o /9 3 A B & i AL o

"Thank you for helping me better understand how to get along with and care for others."
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AR RRESDFEN HRE) BEREHUECN  BEENRETERMESHUBRNNE - BRAFENESE - ERESHNE
R RERERERNZIEE  SFHNURET R  RMWSEIBMIEFHINEERY  SRERIN TPEEAL - K518
BIBBE ~ ARAHRIEGHBARRRIAZENE - HHARBARRRRETMEASEN > — 85 "RERR) SHEEF
HEBEZRABENFROAREN - 5—8% TBHSOE k "MERET) SEMABEBRRE - NERERBREFE
SHEDFREZEBNIHIEES °

Teachers and parents have an irreplaceable “intimate” relationship with teenagers. Yet this intimacy often comes with
persistent expectations, mutually influenced emotions, mutual adaptability and adjustment. They crave help and support,
but they inadvertently act with indifference or are overbearing, eventually becoming close "strangers". This project
provides support for teachers and parents through talks, case studies and workshops. We offer two types of training
programmes: (i) "Early Relief" aims at enhancing their ability to identify emotionally troubled students or children as soon
as possible; (ii) "Activating the Body and Mind" and "Walking with Adversity" aim to help families and schools become
self-reliant and assist more emotionally distressed youngsters.

e Hx BN HEAR
Program Mode Target Group No. of Sessions No. of Attendees
e R AL T3 ZR/ERHT

Training for Teachers & Teachers and 42 1,860
Social Workers School Social Workers
(EESHEN) %Em&%i_l 313 378
Case Studies Teachers and Social Workers
RRBE E3
1,479
Parent Talks Parents -
RRIfFH Rk 23 505
Parent Workshops Parents
488 Total 420 4,220
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EEMAYES ¢

Words from a teacher:

P2 @ B2 g E 21
"Listen to the students more patiently!"

KEAVRE :

Words from a parent:

TBEr e E# BREIHAK -

"Feel your own emotions, and then take care of your children."
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BTEARERABERANTOENTARAOHR » AFTEINIEMBITISRAMHE
BRPZE > BTAERIIAEHEEDS ZAR LR » BEBFEREARRBIAGE
& B BHNEE  ERBENNREE BARARELREN RERSVFLER
LES > MARNERFARRIEOENNE 18 - K& - Bfx » BEBTH  FHIL
BIH  BRBEENBRENSS > SHEALTHBEEZENHRER  Z—H1KA
Rt > MREEZERARBBMMEE > HAMANIERTE - BTEARE T EE
EIART5 - BPIBFEINUBES NG E > WRRER [R5 SBENELEDEMMANE
wiE > WRE (EEFLR) EaER - BRMFASEFHNMERS  SARE
SEBEFARIREE « HEL - FIRMNEE > SERMETHIRN TR BE
BARSHIOME - FESARARSEVENTE » EEERIENNHEESES -

To arouse public awareness and understanding of emotionally distressed youths, the
project aims to hold 18 public talks and sharing sessions in the next 3 years. Besides
sharing our frontline experience in different organisations, we also invite speakers
from other sectors, including psychiatrists, internationally-renowned psychiatric
scholars, senior family therapists and documentary directors. Discussions range
from youth depression, anger, anxiety, panic, self-harm behaviour, mobile phone

addiction to emotional interaction with parents. It helps adults gain more insight and

empathise with the emotional needs of the new generation. In addition, we invited four young participants, who used to have
suicidal ideation, to tell their life stories in a book called "Mind Events". Through sharing their experience of being respect—
ed, cared for, and accepted without judgment, their thoughts of suicide eventually diminished. These events became an

open secret for others to gain a better understanding of their own ideations.

ZINERVRE

Words from a participant:

FZYE ol 2B Pz SERBEBTRELZAMABHOERE

"I look forward to more of these activities.

| am very grateful to learn a lot of things | never learnt before."
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BEANMRSIREMAAIPEE - SERAINEER (RIS RESSIBREE - &
BNBEENEEES  BEHRESHEDERR > AL - BUBFDFRTEEMK
SETEIEHR—IRERIAE - SFRHAFIUBZT EEIEAATENELE - £A5EIBF
ERFHBVETHRFHENE OANAGE > ARIHEIRSZE - SEPEHERETL
MABFVENERETE - HEALTEEZTRIENIREBTZ - FREENKSARGTEIE
I HBLE—FZE—-RIEBREE BB TERSHERRGRBESR LETES - L
ETREIABRZ N EST - BEFRKEARBEREZSH . SthANMETMBEMER
EENEE - MAEERNRIGTHEMSRNSNERZL - MBEBEETIERHE
LR BERRRIZ TN ELEN - ETMATERAR2EMEHNREREE - &

PEENERROHEEZRRNBERRLEAE S - ELEREMNOREREZEACAFARREN B RFRESE - AAIUFELIRTE
g AEEERERIMEBIZIEG DR - BMERBEZINHERER - BERBAFRHEXE  KHFEIAEREKR
BENRSRMUBETIER > SHBEBERNREAR > BEETRETEECHENRR ; TERLEEHFEIKENFESZEE
BEA@mES OB - BIEREMRUBEEEHEMNA - BEENERER - NMERET2ENRA > T<tMARZIE
AT RIER  ERSEARLT -

Adolescence is fraught with obstacles. And it’s crucial for youngsters to
have a mentor or a helpful friend by their side to surmount their hurdles. But
it’s hard for youths nowadays to find this seemingly fundamental support
network. Forming a youth volunteer team has become one of the key
projects of the programme. In the last three years, a total of 162 volunteers
supported students with disparate needs. Every year, this project recruits
volunteers who are devoted to working with young people and arranges
training and sharing sessions to encourage them to become life companions
of the youths. People need to complete training courses and pass a
selection process before they can formally become volunteers. Through a
series of experiential activities, interest workshops and community visits,
volunteers and students get to know each other. We arrange joint — school
activities where students can freely choose what to join according to their own interests. They can then enjoy these
activities in a relaxed environment while meeting participants and volunteers from other schools and sharing their personal
experiences. This helps the teenagers feel respected and accepted while the volunteers can understand the students’
difficulties and needs. Such empathetic sharing practices are not easy for students with emotional problems because they
usually have a strong sense of self-preservation. It takes time and patience to motivate them. Therefore, in addition to
volunteer activities, we also provide extra individual support to more vulnerable teenagers. We match volunteers and
students based on their characteristics and talents. We provide learning support for students with higher risk factors to
improve their learning ability and help them discover their own strengths and limitations. Volunteers also assist students
who are bullied in school to explore interests which help them regain and shore up their confidence. This tangible support
network not only broadens students’ horizons, but also enables them to feel the support and acceptance of the community
and in turn be more willing to help others.
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2016-2019F & T TR RFFEN B M HEAR

Volunteer Services Sessions and Number of Attendees

|7 EREX HEAR
Program Mode No. of Sessions | No. of Attendees
FLES AN EREZLELIIGR
New Volunteer Recruitment, Service Briefing Session & Elementary Training 52 1,255
HLEMIGREISZE 31 724
Volunteer Advanced Training & Sharing Session
428 Total 83 1,979
FLAYEE -

Words from a volunteer:
THHBRICANEY  2E %3 THE% B ERE > REWRER -
"Practise listening to others.

Learn to stay focused, do not interrupt but give appropriate responses.

These are very good reminders."

2016-2019F & T EAT/EENERBUR HE AR
Engagement Activities and Number of Attendees
’ T N | N
fist EREX FITHEAR BEHEAR YA
Proaram Mode No. of No. of Volunteer No. of Student No. of Attendees
9 Sessions Attendees Attendees ’
3% R R ED
Interest Group Activities 35 344 338 681
BOFERBTRITER R ERIRD
Volunteers and Youth Engagement 72 751 9492 1,694
Activities and Community Visits
448 Total 107 1,095 1,280 2,375
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ASHREMEZBEEARESENER)  AGNR2016FIARBRAMBEN N 1 — ESVE
1BERERTE > FHEISTEMERARN  FIVBRERE - B IRPREBCHEFA > BHEEE
BERREGFRRECAONEERZREE > TEBERTRERRERINEY » <tMABEHUER
REHC > BURINRARMTEERREZZUMMAXESRNERE - BEEEMANRRS - <t
FIRERZEERIATELESIIE

Heartfelt thanks to funding support from Sun Hung Kai Properties through a donation to The
Community Chest of Hong Kong, the three-year project “Photography Links YOUTH’ was
launched in September 2016 using photography to help teenagers who felt isolated and were
generally less expressive. It allowed participants to explore their minds and express their thoughts
through visual presentations. They joined photography activities and showcased their photos
through productions and exhibitions in schools and the community, thereby boosting their
confidence and enhancing their sense of existence.

SERMB2NBFAZHRRGE - ABE S ~ 1HallvAE - EREHERLEEE - 15
| EER/NERRISIE BB 158/ REBEY - ABEEH  ARETSFE > G5
SHEMNERE @210 AR 8RN BRE/REBRERNIRRENSES > <BMmELE
59 TEBAL > B0 - MESSRTAERTHORE « ARBNRE « BB/
P S IRAHNEREY) - BARE EEMRNIVWESSE > SMBEERTNHSHER
| DUSMORSIEE) - TREETERIE AU H EMRERE  BHBARNBRNSMELLZE 3F
§ —AREEERR)  MERMEMAN—EMAESRHEAE RIERME > EAKRO
15> RERREAIEZE - 2NEAZERRBTNRES - EMAHMERRTEHEUBOM
A—ESMNEIRS > FRUAMPIDINEIETEEMES - TIAENSEmAYEm » RDEMAZINE

FIEMAELRFEAEA TLikes HER » URHEREMHIEAKIES - B R0
FZBMUIBCS - RMBB/AEKREBS - FIVNVERRENER > <tfHEHESES
EMkEEACHTE > MRARMERZREZMMARBEENESR  SMMABEE
BOEREEMRAE - T BERAI BRAEBREREDEZSNESHESR
BSERNSNE > MEZKRBTAMMARELEG A BBRSFIOKE - (kR T M
SUNE RS

In the past three years, 291 young people participated in this project, which
included assessments, training groups, individual counseling and community
activities. Training activities consisted of creative shooting of props, travel through

photography, mood/sensation photography, events photographer training, light and shadow photography, etc. Combining
photography skills, creativity, observation, emotional/sensory insight and expression, participants were able to "connect
people’s hearts and capture their own." Backdrops included familiar campuses, casual suburbs, nostalgic shops, modern
buildings, natural scenery and rustic villages. Participants could hone their craft in familiar places and apply what they
learned in untrodden territory. This “extraordinary experience” allowed more introverted participants to get to know their
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peers and the community from a new perspective in a relaxed environment.
Some of our participants really cherished every chance to take part in the
photography activities. Many of their photos were posted on social media
platforms or even used as profile pictures for others to “like”. It showed they
weren’t hiding and felt comfortable to express themselves. Through working
with others in a group, they were able to recognise their own value and
contributions. Photography exhibitions in schools and in the community also
allowed them to accumulate positive experience to find ways to express
themselves in future. Joint school activities provided opportunities to
connect and collaborate with others, thereby broadening their interpersonal
support network.

BFFTBIAE  AERBEMBEMEREZRT BN TSENENLEM2FERTS - LLFAI2FEEIBR T ZAIEERIRISS - BMA
TEIXENN  PNEERINBEEIASEEAN M8 k- AM—ES2EREETPRMERTRE - IS ESEERE
IR - AETEITERBFERFTEARASMASTEESIERMH > NMEFESMEERRLZSHM > RIUTH  BREEMIIE - &
AREEEFRBHPOETEIRE - EBAKEATRBNEREE > S2NETEENRREZNYLE - BB EARMR
RURAFTERL

Three years have passed and we are grateful Sun Hung Kai Properties has decided to extend the service for two more
years through funds from The Community Chest of Hong Kong. A new component is added to this upcoming project:
volunteer support. We hope adult volunteers who love photography can befriend youngsters with similar interests, and join
in photography activities and public exhibitions as well as form an extraordinary support network. This project is also
sponsored by Canon Hong Kong Co. Ltd. As our imaging partner, it allows participants to borrow camera equipment,
provides support for printing and preparing photography teaching materials, and arranges exhibitions at the Canon
Customer Service Center. This greatly enhances the professionalism of our service, allowing participants to enjoy the
shooting experience more realistically and strengthening their sense of accomplishment and existence.

No. of Sessions | No. of Attendees

Service BRFFIEE Total No.E(H - W AR

Photo Therapy Training Nt #81E3 29 174 1,485
Individual Counselling f&BIzE(& 328 35 328
Photo Exhibition Meeting & B EZHE =% 29 29 29
Photo Exhibition (School) AR RE 29 29 29
Photo Exhibition (Public) # BiRs/RE 29 29 29

A&ETEIH & A A N B4 :H
The Project is ﬁ g '% m 'ﬁ through a =

THE COMMUNITY CHEST
supported by Sun Hung Kal Properties donation to
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Moy . &4 dp1 5181 “Filling Lives with Joy”

FTEIR20NERERFARE - —EBB MEEs) ~ TEE%Hm Rk THRRE®) 3
BEEEZEAE 8B NE  [HHRER - REFFOFERFHOSEENEE
RREBEMEN TN RBE > EEDIEEGIAE - AFEFHEREELSRH/
BREFRTHSSIHENHBEIEE » IR5|HiBiB14,000 AR -

The project was launched in 2011 in schools to convey the message of cherishing
lives in three areas: "Appreciate Life", "Respect Life" and "Explore Life". In coop—
eration with tertiary, secondary, primary and special schools, children or youth
service centers, we organise training workshops and lectures for students,
parents and teachers. This year, the project plans to hold about 58 life education
activities in around 39 primary and secondary schools, targeting approximately
14,000 participants.

158 AEN B ik HEAR
Items Content Program Mode No. of Sessions | No. of Attendees
INBELEGHE EHC Love Ourselves
Life Education Program for | Zftt A Love Others WRIE Talks 37 11,255
Primary School Students E4 A Love Life
ZH8 Love Challenge
BB/ Love Stress 205 Talks 12 3,080
hEL LGRS B4 @ Love Life
Life Education Program for '%?5‘%%}2
Secondary School Students fmﬁg’;ﬂ ganagement
el BB T A
Bullying Studies TFLh 8 207
HIERRE Workshops
MJoy T&ANHE
KRB ERBEE—EHD ’
Talks for parents Love Ourselves B Talks 1 59
TFR /OB
RRIOEREEEE
438 Total 58 14,601
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Fx LallR A2 1%

Volunteer Training and Support

AEENRESTENRFEECTBEZINESZH » tPERRFBARNRIE  BERBERENFTERE
EARNBARIGZ T EEN - SRHEFENRBEHLEAR  FEHBRTNHIREZIEELEE - £2019
FE2020MFEE > AEHFT00RZT 2 HRT - EBAERENEIIEER > DEREELNPARILGREETS
&8 > HBEFENTEARIRHBIIAIMRT -

Volunteers are in the vanguard of our efforts to provide services. So it is essential they truly understand
the needs of our users and grasp the essential techniques of helping others. To achieve that, we prioritise
volunteer training and support. In 2019 -2020, 700 volunteers attended our various training sessions, to
equip themselves with the skill set for helping others as well as understanding the pulse of our society, so
as to serve the public with appropriate and timely services.

BEMEASNRMERRBEUNGEERE > AEERERZLRIRE > MEBESEINFE - FEL  B21%
SABERRR T 2B AB RIS » TEEBZIREER « BELSTHIEENRFIFHE > TS EIERERL
8 > DARERARFSROE R © FRILZ5h » AGERINE A5 TEMEGE SR LB/ VE > @FTHRIERNEERERR
BIUFRMEL BRI - HESFETEERRBMES

We organise regular volunteer training programmes. In fact, our volunteers
are required to learn related service skills and techniques. Upon completion
of designated service hours and various assessments, they will then be
assigned to volunteer work, to maintain the high quality and standard of our
services. Furthermore, we host regular gatherings and interest groups for
our volunteers to enhance their team spirit and sense of belonging.
Together we strive to provide the best suicide prevention services in Hong
Kong.
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2019/2020F EHR I RIEZERIRK IS RRIFERZBABMRE

Summary of Volunteer Service Hours and Beneficiaries in 2019/2020

RIBAS HLIRMHERRFHH RIFZEBAR

Service Volunteer Service Hours No. of Beneficiaries

24/ \EFTERS B A EN AR AR TS
24—hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service 18,25 S0 1A

Mt — INERERE
Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly o2 sl

MEOE1T — BERBBRARZIEED
Project BLESS LB2U 625

R ERLRHE R

Community Education Activity 1,036 553

4220 Total 24,293 41,788
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Fundraising & Communications
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Over the past 25 years, Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) has been catering to people with emotional distress. The
Fundraising and Communications Department promoted the message of love for life in fundraising activities and on
social media platforms, hoping to help more people in need and raise public awareness of suicide and ways to prevent
it, so as to create a harmonious society.

AEEHZMBMN=EARIES > D8R B - B - 171 BESTEFRERHS BEEEEARE (Don't) REZEL AT
g [FREARZEALES - BENRA - RERBEK - IS5 Tﬂkﬁaﬁifé A AVRIRTENR2020F 2B 8171 T8 - & -
171 BESITEREREEE2020 ESZL,( MR ) BUET - ABREEFFEPRRBENERIEMNE - REEREN
wREHarryS 5 0 —RABELE—5 N - EEEFEE2008 2 MEF -

04

SPS has hosted three large—scale activities, namely, “Take a Step, Save a Life!” Charity Walk, Flag Day on Hong Kong
Island, and “Don’t Qua” Charity Actions.

In view of COVID-19, we postponed the Charity Walk in February 2020 and adopted a virtual format for the first time.
We were honoured to have invited our Ambassadors Miss Luisa Maria Leitdo, Mr. Elton Ng and Mr. Harry Wong to join
us. The virtual event was attended by more than 200 participants.

2019/2020FEBES LB T IFEE

Summary of Fundraising and Communications Activities in 2019/2020

o0 BRI IRER 2 B R E)  SEHHE(2014F 1N B )
Beneficiary of Palmiers Charity Sales organized by The Royal Garden
(since November 2014)

(ESMER) ZEREREOBEFTEI20165F10HE)
My Treasure Map Charity Sale (since October 2016)

MEaiz k) BRIBHETE
"Friends of SPS" Monthly Donation Scheme

2F
Throughout NN PSRV R ]
the Year Placement of Donation Boxes in Shopping Malls and Retail Stores

ERET I
Regular e—-Newsletters

B HE @A
Festive Greetings

IRBSEP R R IR E

Media Interviews and Press Coverage
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BEEHEEA
Flag Day 2019 on Hong Kong Island

DSE £ HARIHERE You'h Link
BOFEGHR

Promoting Youth Link during DSE
Result Release on 9 July 2019

Z(Don’t)REE B AITEN
“Don’t Qua” Charity Actions

AEBBEERENEAE 2T B REH
Introducing SPS’ services to members of

the Hong Kong Medical Association

N REassmM
RTHK 31 “Questioning Death”

interviewed SPS user

2ELEHERTEH

A E P —EZEE

SPS joined the LifeCare Movement
in Oct 2019

§REE ME1 BT
“Listening and Accompanying

during the Epidemic Situation”

EmR TR - B - 170 R ERET 2020
SPS Virtual Charity Walk 2020
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Summary of Auditor’s and Financial Reports

SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICES LIMITED
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Company during the year was to provide befriending and other
non-profit making services for all people in Hong Kong and the surrounding geographic
regions who are suicidal, despairing or in emotional distress thus preventing them from suicide
and helping them to regain a balanced perspective of life and the will to live, such befriending
services include but are not limited to providing hotline services, developing volunteer action
and conducting outreach services.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Company qualifies for the reporting exemption as a small guarantee company under
section 359(1)(a) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), and is therefore
exempted from preparing a business review.

RESULTS AND STATE OF AFFAIRS
The results of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 and the state of the
Company's affairs at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 6 to 31.

DIRECTORS _
The directors during the financial year and at the date of this report were:

KWOK LEE Tin Wing Wendy

HUNG Man Yin Linda

LEE Ka Kit

LEE Sheung Fu Patric

WONG Hoi Jen Rebecca

LAU Po Shan (resigned on 14th December, 2019)
CHAN Ka Wai (resigned on 14th December, 2019)
LAI Wai Kuen

MAK Kit Lin (resigned on 14th December, 2019)
CHAN David Pui Wai

CHEUNG Nap Kai (resigned on 14th December, 2019)
CHOW Yin Man Amy

CHU Wai Yi (appointed on 14th December, 2019)
CHUEN Man Tuen (appointed on 14th December, 2019)
CHUNG San San Susanna

LEE Wing Wai (appointed on 14th December, 2019)
LI Mei Sheung Michelle

MOK Beatrice

SO Stephen Hon Cheung

WONG Luen Cheung Andrew

YIP Siu Fai Paul

In accordance with Article 46 of the Company’s Articles of Association, the members of the
Executive Committee shall be eligible for re-election when they shall retire.



SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICES LIMITED
REPORT OF THE D (0)

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS
No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance to which the Company was a party

and in which a director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.

At no time during the year was the Company a party to any arrangement to enable the directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares or debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial
part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed during the year.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by Messrs. Chan Chak Chung & Co., Certified
Public Accountants, who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

b fol

KWOK LEE Tin g Wendy
Chairperson

Hong Kong, 23 November, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF

SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICES LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Suicide Prevention Services Limited set out on
pages 6 to 31 which comprise the statement of financial position as at 3 1st March, 2020 and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company as at 31st March, 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”)
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
“Independent auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements” section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.



CHAN CHAK CHUNG & CO.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the directors’ report and the detailed statement of profit or loss, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Independent auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in

accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose.

We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit

conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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CHAN CHAK CHUNG & CO.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a)

b)

d)

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used 'and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

/) B
C,é/l@“ Cjéu?;/( <¢:’l{¢qu e :

Chan Chak Chung & Co.
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

Hong Kong, 23 November, 2020
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SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICES LIMITED

TATEMENT OF PROFIT OR 1.0OS,

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

INCOME

Donations received

Donation received from The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust

Allocation from Community Chest

Donations from Community Chest

- Family Support for Elderly Mental Health

- Project BLESS

- Photography Link YOUTH

- You" Link

- Special Allocation for Non-subvented Member Agencies

Proceeds from flag day functions

Donations collected from donation boxes

OTHER REVENUES
Function income
Bank interest income
Sundry income

EXPENDITURE
Accounting fee

Adbvertising and promotion
Auditor's remuneration
Bank charges

Cleaning

Depreciation

Entertainment

Function expenses

L.T. development

Insurance

Mandatory provident fund
Mobile phone

Newspapers and periodicals
Postage

Printing and stationery
Rent and rates

Repairs and maintenance
Salaries and allowances
Souvenirs

Subscription fees

Sundry expenses
Telephone and fax
Training, recruitment and development
Travelling

Unrealized exchange difference
Utilities

Volunteers messing

SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION
INCOME TAX EXPENSE

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
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INCOME
2020 2019
Note HKS HKS
5,077,586.88 8,877,728.71
5 4,653,518.30 4,405,715.20
6 765,000.00 742,700.00
7 738,418.95 712,712.40
7 1,688,331.68 1,538,735.75
7 332,594.80 341,757.95
7 267,136.29 486,727.42
7 200,000.00 »
8 459,322.40 423,801.80
9 60,688.80 58,623.80
10 14,242,598.10 17,588,503.03

10

11
12

352,363.00 517,814.00
454,899 83 190,847.31
4,083.22 28,335.80
811,346.05 736,997.11
24,000.00 21,600.00
166,938.47 236,898.04
5,000.00 5,000.00
7,594.07 3,926.38
12,302.00 9,630.00
53,983.50 79,070.60
6,016.70 10,092.90
939,322.88 2,149,782.04
32,906.00 32,685.00
142,344.31 136,439.34
433,555.05 408,243.85
23,340.00 23,913.50
3,582.00 3,544.00
43,964.70 21,172.50
95,681.74 96,711.88
329,223.25 303,141.40
120,170.00 72,215.00
9,588,315.00 8,921,876.00
4,285.36 13,735.00
9,795.00 7,900.00
51,431.50 34,138.30
26,866.00 24,642.00
220,661.20 321,352.77
125,181.20 147,703.30
712,321.20 390,534.40
112,004.10 107,970.90
28,565.96 32,906.00
13,319,351.19 13,616,825.10
1,734,592.96 4,708,675.04
1,734,592.96 4,708,675.04
1,734,592.96 4,708,675.04
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SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICES LIMITED

A IRIER

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment

CURRENT ASSETS
Account receivables

Deposits
Prepayment
Cash and cash equivalents

LESS: CURRENT LIABILITIES
Receipts in advance
Accrued expenses

NET CURRENT ASSETS

NET ASSETS

RESERVES
CONTINGENCY RESERVE
GENERAL FUND
DEVELOPMENT FUND

RoB-=2FE=H=+—H
AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020

Note
3 E “iz:i JI-‘QE
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Approved by the Executive Committee on 23 November, 2020

KWOK/LEE Tif{ Wing Wendy
Chairperson

\

2020 2019

HK$ HK$
1.00 1.00
3,241,017.92 2,602,892.36
71,748.00 33,188.00
19,522.25 24,410.80

29,216,941.83

28,237,538.08

32,549,230.00 30,898,029.24
_ 100,000.00

46,057.80 29,450.00
46,057.80 129,450.00
32,503,172.20 30,768,579.24
32,503,173.20 30,768,580.24
7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
12,503,173.20 10,768,580.24
13,000,000.00 13,000,000.00

32,503,173.20

30,768,580.24

LEE Sheung Fu Patric
Treasurer
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Yun Shuk Mun

Elaine Pak

Miss Chung Yik Man

Tang Shum Yue

Tang Lai Ching

REEe L+

Miss Chan Wai Sim

Mr. Lau Ka Ho

Man Ka Kit

Miss Wong Ho Yee

Shih Ching Yi

Lai Yau Sin

28 %4 Mr. Lau Man Cheong
Mr. Chan Hing Wa

Mr. Tang Chung Sing & Ms. Tang Ka Yi
Miss Chan Lai Wah

Mr. Ng Dick Fung

Miss Pang Bo Yee

BB %A Mr. Wong Chung Yin
ERRE

Bz E

Ms. Jacqueline Ng

SER 2 e

Miss Chan Sau Wun

HRHIEAR - RFERHAAS RS S > SEHERR -

Miss Leung Siu Wai

Mr. Leung Nai Pang, Norman
Ms. Chiu Yuk Ming

Peisee Kew

ElESSAN ]

425\ Miss Tsang Ki Yu
BEIERE

Mr. Tong Jeffrey Chun Wai
Ke Yuk Yu

Miss Chan Lai Ka, Adrianne
Mr. Cheung Ho Yuen

Mr. Hui Ming Yiu James
Mr. Chan Chung Yin, Barry
Tak Gate R Lee

Chow Ka Man

Mary Chen

Cheng Ka Man

Seto Siu Yin

Chan So Wah

EEIE

REH

Tong Oi Lin

Kwan Hoi Ting

Tsui Wai Tsuen

Due to limited space, we regretfully cannot print the names of all donors and supporters on this report.

ELfFEBFT Government Departments

Lee Ka Yu

Lau Cheuk Wing, Prinporn
Andrew Stock

Ma Man Tuen

Chan King Chun

Cho Kwok Yin

Cheng Ka Lai

Wong Yuk Fan

Wong Wai Kwan, Queby
Leung Chit Ying

Cheng Chun Yu

Lam Ngo Ki

Tsang Yee Quan

Tsang Lai Yan

Wong Ping Ho, Feros
Yung Shui Fan

Lam Mei Lei

Chen Wei Ching, Mary
Lau Yee Keung

Mr. Duncan Chan

Miss Susanne Tang
$P0B7%/\iE Ms. Jamie Leung
Ms. Phonda Chan

Ms. Kenis Liu

HEEHNE

Social Welfare Department
EmE

Transport Department
K#BE

Water Supplies Department
EHEA

RTHK

BEEREEE BEREBE

Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department ~ Hong Kong Police Force

BEEH NS ES )

Customs and Excise Department Immigration Department

BMRIEEHLEE BUT R

Food and Environmental Hygiene Department Information Services Department
EEEEZEE HBARE

Hong Hong Housing Authority Lands Department

HBA R BRER XL EHER

Hong Kong Fire Services Department Leisure and Cultural Services Department
BEEEHS BBEBE OIEARFER

Hong Kong Housing Society Psychological Services Group — Hong Kong Police Force
BEEEHEER BEBARRE

Hong Kong Monetary Authority

Public Mortuaries, Department of Health
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Supportive Organisations &Volunteer Groups

BRESHE-BESEIEAT VERSRIFHO
Hong Kong Playground Association

— Jockey Club North Point Integrated Service Centre
For Children & Youth

HEYEESHER
C & MA Hing Wah Church

BABEBHENE
S.K.H. Tin Wan Chi Nam Primary School

MEREZFREIIHE

Tang Shiu Kin Victoria Government Secondary School

REBEERBARAS BRE
Kai Shing Management Services Ltd
— Plaza Ascot

RBEERBARAS LKES
Kai Shing Management Services Ltd
— Landmark North Management Services Office

RS EIRRISAIRAE)
Kai Shing Management Services Ltd
— New Kowloon Plaza Management Services Office

BB LIERER
Agency for Volunteer Service

BEREREAEIE
The Hong Kong Society for the Aged

ESREERERZEE
The Securities and Futures Commission

BIRTHELIRK
Standard Chartered Bank (HK)

New Imedia
R ERARAS
New World Development Company Limited

ERhR
Lingnan Secondary School

PEREEEREETE

Caritas Chai Wan Marden Foundation Secondary School

ERBRIR A RRAE)

Smart Partner Limited

hBZR
Friends of KMB

BEHKARAD
MTR Corporation Ltd.

ERREHETHEEREHEFRD

St. James' Settlement Continuing Care
— Central and Western District Elderly
Community Centre

BHRERBPOIBERREHEDD

FEEBHGRMNE
The Church of Christ in China
Cheung Chau Church

CHEBERZERRARE MBS RO
Yan Chai Hospital Mrs. Tsang Wing
Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

BEEEHIREEMSHO
Hoi Tai Neighbourhood Centre for
Senior Citizens Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen

BEFEEFRERBHL

Wan Chai Methodist Centre For the Seniors

EBRENASRZRENSHO
The Mission Covenant Church Yiu On
Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

BERERBFGEHMAHLERIEHO

(#3251 in alphabetical order)

Capital Project Fund

BEBEEHEZR(BER)
IVE (Tsing Yi)

NS EHENEHRAFRAS]
GARY CHENG CPA LIMITED

BEERTRRMBE(LARDE)

the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers
(Civil Division)

ENEEREE (F8)

Australian Institute of Building (Hong Kong)

Rt AEREESHERBETEF O
Windshield Charitable Foundation
Social Services

HKYWCA Ellen Li District Elderly Community Centre

EREBHRBELEREEF
Hong Kong Christian Service
— Bliss District Elderly Community Centre

MEBHEEFRAEREMSHO
Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong

Ngau Tau Kok Neighbourbood Elderlycentre

REFFREE

Community Youth Club Senior Members Service Group

EEBE T
Shun Hing Volunteer team

FONIRERIT
Bank of Singapore

ERLTEEABRAE
Tungtex (Holdings) Co. Ltd.

ERIRIT
DBS Bank Ltd.
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i K2 & 117 Schools & Other Supporters

/\E Primary Schools
HEEXRRTHNE
TWS ST. Bonaventure Catholic Primary School

SRR IR U2
Yaumati Catholic Primary School

BIMREIENG

Ching Chung Hau Po Woon Primary School

BIREHNE
Castle Peak Catholic Primary School

=HEENE
Alliance Primary School, Whampoa

REFEESFT/NE
CNEC Lui Ming Choi Primary School

EASMERERE NS
SKH Yautong Kei Hin Primary School

TEEERE(/\EER)
Hon Wah College (Primary Section)

HEPEREILBR
Buddhist Chung Wah Kornhill Primary School

BRRERER(NEER)
Tung Chung Catholic School (Primary Section)

EBAmEGREEeNE
Fanling Assembly of God Church Primary School

FE2 Secondary Schools

PERENERETE

CCC Kei Chi Secondary School
REZBFBHE

Kwok Tak Seng Catholic Secondary School
MEAMBEREHE

PAOC Ka Chi Secondary School
HHTEFE

Chi Lin Buddhist Secondary School
RE=[RAERMARALSHE

TWGHs Mrs Wu York Yu Memorial College

RE= [ —EH2

TWGHs Kwok Yat Wai College
HEER

King's College
BRELHEEEZERE=HE
HKTA The Yuen Yuen Institute
No.3 Secondary School

BeETHTERSETE 2
Ho Yu College and Primary School
(Sponsored By Sik Sik Yuen)

BARTRENS

SKH Li Fook Hing Secondary School
BIBEPEFIsE e

Gertrude Simon Lutheran College
EZHEETNERE

Po On Commercial Association
Wong Siu Ching Secondary School

KE=F+HE
Tai Po Sam Yuk Secondary School

TOEAREHFE
Yuen Long Catholic Secondary School

EARERHE
Tuen Mun Catholic Secondary School

REBHEE S
PLK Yao Ling Sun College

B EARE HhhE
Shun Tak Fraternal Association
Yung Yau College

BEpE
St. Teresa Secondary School

EHpE
Wa Ying College

EPN- £
SKH Li Ping Secondary School

BB EHR
Buddhist Ho Nam Kam College

Eame
Heung To Middle School

PEGEE R
CNEC Christian College

hEERE B
China Holiness Church Living Spirit College

SEERIGZLTHE
Christian Alliance S C Chan Memorial College

BallfEEEHERE
Fortress Hill Methodist Secondary School

BefEhE
St. Joan Of Arc Secondary School

R5E R
La Salle College

BEBREEEEEEETE
ELCHK Lutheran Secondary School

REHISEFE
Catholic Ming Yuen Secondary School

FERE (BeEEm)
Ho Dao College (Sponsored By Sik Sik Yuen)

EREREEMR
Jockey Club Man Kwan EduYoung College

HHE LR aT 2
Buddhist Yip Kei Nam Memorial College

ARE Universities & Tertiary Institutions

BEAZ
The University of Hong Kong

LI ON-
The Chinese University of Hong Kong

BEBRERAE
The Hong Kong University of Science & Technology

BREMTAS
City University of Hong Kong

BESIEAE
Hong Kong Baptist University g0



KE Universities & Tertiary Institutions

=
Hong Kong Shue Yan University

HERIEEKRS
The Hang Seng University of Hong Kong

HEAR
Lingnan University

RESR
Tung Wah College

BEEEEEER
Hong Kong College of Technology

EREEHEBMR (BRI
Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education (Haking Wong)

HERRFEH L Social Service Units

RE=IEFSNRFSREBHPO
TWGHs Jockey Club Lei Tung Integrated Services Centre

EEyEEEASTESHAREMSHL
Christian & Missionary Alliance Bradbury King Lam Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

ERELEREMEHO

International Women's League Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

ERSnEAEERER
SAGE Shek Wai Kok Home for the Elderly

B RIBE D ERS RS

Salvation Army Tai Po Integrated Service for Young People

REREWHS - E2ERE

Senior Citizen Home Safety Association - Life Journey Centre
BeEERAEEEMEO

SSY Ho Chak Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens
BEETREETERL

SSY Ho Kin District Community Centre for Senior Citizens
BEEEHIIEE S FO

SSY Ho Wong District Community Centre for Senior Citizens
RE=[RHESREMEHO

TWGH Fong Shiu Yee Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

CEBEREERERIFME R0
Yan Chai Hospital Ng Wong Yee Man Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

RE=EFSSNRFSREBHPO
Jockey Club Lei Tung Integrated Services Centre
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MTZTESLT S NEE (2019/20)
Executive Committee Members and Staff (2019/20)

&2 &hN A Honorary Patrons
ERIAMRA

Mrs. Wendy Kwok

Z 28R Honorary Advisers
Mr. Nigel Binnersley

BEARE
Dr. Jimmy Dong

EHBERE
Mrs. Vanessa Hwang
WEEX L

Ms. Diana Lin

RIE/ VA
Miss Annie Wu

ZIEBRA
Mrs. Linda Lau

ok zieaeid

Professor Iris Chi

R BRAEATD
Mr. Herman Hui

={EEBL
Dr. Dominic Lee

FEBIRSEE
Mr. David Pong

MITEZESZE S Executive Committee Members

ZEfF Chairperson
SRImAER A
Mrs. Wendy Kwok

E{831{F Publicity Officer

FERERSE
Mr. Woodas Lai

Z 8 Members
[RIZ(EEE 4
Dr. David Chan

EHIRR L

Ms. Carmen Chuen

FREEL
Dr. Peter K.K. Lee

BB Lt
Ms. Beatrice Mok

BIkEsuR

Professor Paul Yip

ZIEHZ+
Ms. Mabel Lau
(Z£2019%F12814H Up to 14 Dec 2019)

S]&E Treasurer
ZEERE
Mr. Patric Lee

BREEL
Dr. Amy Chow

s+
Ms. Susanna Chung

FKEISRE
Mr. Wilson Lee

BOEESRE
Mr. Stephen So

fREERLE
Mr. K.W. Chan
(ZE2019%F12H14H Up to 14 Dec 2019)

SRIUIESE
Mr. N.K. Cheung
(£2019512H14H Up to 14 Dec 2019)

FREHEL
Dr. Peter K.K. Lee

BKRE
Dr. William Chui

BRELEE

Dr. S.F. Hung
RAERL

Ms. Karin Liang
o B IEED

Mr. Terence Tsang

fE Secretary
HIEEXL
Ms. Rebecca Wong

KERERL
Ms. Cecilia Chu

BIZEIBR A
Mrs. Linda Lau

FEERL
Ms. Michelle Li

FEERE
Mr. Andrew Wong

BRELT
Ms. Anita Mak
(£2019212814H Up to 14 Dec 2019)
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B8 Staff

#{T4RES Executive Director RREES A Mr. Vincent Ng
BNIE#1T4REE Assistant Executive Director Eifl{&/)\iH Miss Peggy Ha
FEFRE4IE Program Manager 2% 1/)\iH Miss Candice Choy
FEF R EIAIE Program Manager 2R{MZ/\E Miss Dolphin Kwok

27 ER 2|42 Program Manager k& 44 Mr. Justin Leung

T2 R E45HE Program Manager RHIZR %A Mr. Leon Yue

TR Administrative Manager FEEE% =+ Ms. Polly Fong

LER LI Fundraising and Communications Manager %&#EIZ =+ Ms. Za Sin
BNERFE SR EASEE Assistant Program Manager d3tss/M8 Miss Sandy Ku
BNIRFE K #4512 Assistant Program Manager 4254 Mr. W.T. Tsun

#E|E(E Program Officer fRaFE/)\iE Miss Natalie Chan

F{F Program Officer 5R3ERIZ 1 Ms. May Cheung

F{F Program Officer Z24£35/\4 Miss Elsa Choi

F1F Program Officer FX&St4 Mr. Hui Man Yui

FAF Program Officer #REEEST4E Mr. Jasper Lam

F1F Program Officer IS L Ms. Jenny Lau

F1F Program Officer SiH3E/)\iH Miss Demi Ng

F1{F Program Officer %i&{%&/)\iH Miss Lokyee Ng

F{F Program Officer #ZBH/)\iH Miss Miranda Pang

F{F Program Officer j&EFt4E Mr. Francis Poon

F1{F Program Officer #55i40/)\8H Miss Emily Yeung

5 E|EAE Program Officer 52875\ Miss Cindy Zhang

H4E T YES Hotline Officer BRBBASE4E Mr. CRon Chan

45 T1EE Hotline Officer =AXE/)\iA Miss Because Wong

ZEREFEE Fundraising and Communications Officer 3R&7E% =+ Ms. Dora Cheung
£ 2K {E:BHE Fundraising and Communications Assistant #&83fl//\i8 Miss Elaine Tsui
1TEENEE Administrative Assistant BRIZE/)\E Miss Kitling Chan

1TEENEE Administrative Assistant Z272&/\4H Miss Penny Leung

AR#5ENHE Operation Assistant JTXEX £ Ms. Yuen Man Yan

$#I72 %% E £ Part-time Program Officer fEf#{E %+ Ms. Isabella Chan

#IHUG TES Part-time Hotline Officer StE45E4 Mr. Ringo Hung

FIEAE TEE Part-time Hotline Officer ZRE8t%54E Mr. Kwok Chung Kit

#ERKEH TIES Part-time Senior Program Worker &#1§#%+ Ms. Ada Poon
$#IEEN THESR Part-time Program Worker 5288554 Mr. Chu Kin Ming

#IEEN THES Part-time Program Worker $BE#545c4E Mr. Lai Chin Yeung

#4528 Part-time Cleaner B4R E Ms. Chau Nin Fung

47528 Part-time Cleaner FL8#35% 4 Ms. Hung Yim Fong

SEENTEE Program Worker BREETSAE Mr. Kelvin Chan (£2020%3H31H Up to 31 Mar 2020)
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#m#8 N2 E3E/)\#A Editorial and Translation Group

$EiMiML £ Ms. Susanna Chung ZETHE Mr. Patric Lee hiE& 4+ Ms. Diana Lin
fEEEL+ Ms. Lily Chan FEFE 4+ Ms. Katherine Chan SEESLE Mr. Vincent Ng
ER5kF5/)\iA Miss Winnie Cheng BE=2/)\18 Miss Katie Chiu SIEHSEE Mr. Andy Ng
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FmREBRLE

Suicide Prevention Services Limited

TEE I PR B B S FE833505%
P.O. Box 83350, Concorde Road Post Office, Kowloon, HK
Tel £ : (852) 2382 2007 | Fax f£E : (852) 2382 2004
Website #4E : www.sps.org.hk

nrﬁﬂ spshongkong Q

24/\E5TARH B3 33 2048 [=] i3 [w]

24-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline :'.

2382 0000 EI





